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STATE OF ILLINOIS IN THE CIRCUIT COURT
FOR THE TENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
PEORIA COUNTY, ILLINOIS

ANDREW WARD

NO. 2008 L 178
THE CATHOLIC DIOCESE OF
PEORIA, a religious
corporation, and ESTATE
OF THOMAS MALONEY,
deceased,

May 12, 2010

Oral deposition of
ARCHBISHOP JOHN MYERS, taken pursuant to
notice, was held at the Archdiocese of
Newark, 171 Clifton Avenue, Newark,
New Jersey, commencing at 1:09 p.m., on
the above date, before Beth Ann Sauro, a
Professional Shorthand Reporter and
Notary Public in and for the Commonwealth
of Pennsylvania.
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APPEARANCES:

JEFEF ANDERSON & ASSOCIATES, PA
BY: JEFFREY A, ANDERSON, ESQUIRE
366 Jackson Street

Suite 100

St. Paul, MN 55101

(651)227-9990

Representing the Plaintiff

JEFF ANDERSON & ASSOCIATES, PA
BY: MICHAEL G. FINNEGAN, ESQUIRE
366 Jackson Street

Suite 100

St. Paul, MN 55101

(651)227-9990

Representing the Defendant

HEYL, ROYSTER, VOELKER & ALLEN
BY: JOSEPH G. FEEHAN, ESQUIRE
124 S.W. Adams Street

Chase Building, Suite 600

Peoria, IL 61602

({309)676-0400

Representing the Catholic Diocese
of Peoria

CARELLA, BYRNE, CECCHI, OLSTEIN,
BRODY & AGNELLO

BY: CHARLES M. CARELLA, ESQUIRE

5 Becker Farm Road

Roseland, NJ 07068

{973)994-1700

Representing Archbishop John Myers

ALSO PRESENT: Eric Lenz
Videographer
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(It is hereby stipulated and
agreed by and among counsel that
sealing, filing and certification
are waived; and that all
objections, except as to the form
of the question, will be reserved

until the time of trial.)

THE VIDEOGRAPHER: Good
afternoon. This is the video
operator speaking, Eric Lenz, of
Magna Legal Services in
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.

Today's date 1is May 12,
2010, and the time is
approximately 1:09 in the
afternoon.

We are here at the
Archdiocese in Newark located at
171 Clifton Avenue, Newark,

New Jersey to take the videotaped
deposition of Archbishop John
Myers 1n the matter of Andrew Ward
versus The Catholic Diocese of

Peoria, et al.
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This is in the State of
Illinois in the Circuilt Court of
the Tenth Judicial Circuit, Peoria
County, TIllinois, matter
No. 2008 L 178.

Will counsel introduce
themselves for the record and
after which time our court
reporter will swear the witness.

MR. ANDERSON: For the
plaintiff, Jeff Anderson.

MR. FINNEGAN: Mike Finnegan
for the plaintiff as well.

MR, PEEHAN: Joe Feehan for
the defendant, Catholic Diocese of
Peoria.

MR. CARELLA: Charles M.
Carella from the law firm of
Carella and Byrne for

Archbishop Myers.

ARCHBISHOP JOHN MYERS, after
having been duly sworn, was

examined and testified as follows:
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P T TR TION

DIRECT EXAMINATION

MR. FEEHAN: Before we get
started, has there been an
announcement about this 1s a
discovery deposition under
Illino1s rules, correct? )

MR. ANDERSON: Correct.

MR. FEEHAN: That's how 1it's
been noticed?

MR. ANDERSON: Correct.

MR. FEEHAN: And I'd like to N
get on the record -- Mr. Anderson,
1f you'd just go ahead and state
what you've agreed to with respect
to the videotape.

MR. ANDERSON: Yes.

Mr. Feehan did indicate an

ey

objection to the videotaping of

TTAT R

this deposaition. I told him that

I would agree that the videotaped

X3

portion of this deposition will be

T e A T

kept for use at trial only and/or

by agreement otherwise or by order
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of the court.

MR. FEEHAN: And so I'm
clear. Your agreement -- your
statement does not include the
transcript?

MR. ANDERSON: That's
correct. It does not include the
transcript.

MR. FEEHAN: Okay. And
prior -- when we had this
discussion about a month ago in
exchange of correspondence, T
initially reguested that you agree
to a protective order to be
entered by the Court to encompass
not just this deposition
transcript or this deposition
video but all deposition
transcripts or all deposition
videos which may take place in the
future as well as any discovery
exchanged -- exchanged by the
parties today and in the future.

It's my understanding that

you have objected to that. And I
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have informed you that I am going
to seek an entry of such an order
by the Court which is typically
entered in these types of cases.

MR. ANDERSON: You may do
that and just for the record,
pertaining to this deposition, you
did send me a letter saying you
wanted me to give you a reason why
the video should be used and I
gave you a reason why I felt it
needed to be. Because he was an
out-of-state witness, it maybe
necessary for trial if he's
otherwise unavailable.

And while it's a discovery
deposition, if he's an
out-cf-state witness and we can't
compel his testimony at trial, it
will be used for trial.

Number two, I told you that
for that reason we've agreed to
some limitation on the use of the
videotaped portion of this.

Our recent discussions were
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BY MR.

limited to that only. Earliexr you
had sought and made a request for
a protective order pertaining to
any discovery deposition that we
took and I told vyou, as I've
stated here today, that we do not
agree to that and will not and you
can seek whatever relief you deem
appropriate from the Court. Fair
enough?

MR. FEEHAN: I think that's
a falr summary of what we talked
about.

MR. ANDERSON: Okay, thanks.
ANDERSON:
Q. Archbishop, good afternoon.
A, Good afternoon, Jeff,

Q. Nice to meet you. You've

been through this process bhefore and you

understand that I'1ll be asking you a

number of questions this afternoon?

A, That's correct.

Q. And that the answers that

you give as well as the questions that I

ask are being recorded by a stenographer

Page 10

DI TTROR o

TR, T o

2 Y LR A T VTS A S P e g I T T Y

TG« PTTege]

Y T T

T T S T A T

RIS TR AT

o e s EEA R 2

Depo International, Inc.

AT

(763) 591-0535 or (800) 591-9722 admin@depointernational.com



Archbishop John Myers - 5/12/2010
Andrew Ward vs. The Catholic Diocese of Peoria, et al.

T

Page 11 |
1 to my right and by videotape over here §
2 (Indicating)? %
3 A. Yes. 5
4 Q. And you are under oath? :
5 A. Yes. i
6 0. And you've given deposition
7 before? i
8 A. I have. :
9 Q. How many times? X
10 A, Once. .
11 Q. Have you ever given
12 testimony 1n trial in a courtroom before?
13 A. I have to think about that. ’
14 There may be an instance when I was f
15 Chancellor of the Diocese of Peoria in an "

le estate that I testified in the courtroom

17 in Lincoln, Illinois. But that would be 5

18 the only instance. ;
19 Q. What kind of matter was
20 that? 3
21 A. It was the disposition of g
22 certain assets of an estate. i
23 Q. Nothing having to do with ;
24 sexual abuse? %
25 A. No. E
§
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Q. You have been, now,
Archbishop for Newark for how many years?

A. Going on nine.

Q. And you were Bishop of the
Diocese of Peoria from 1990 to 20027

A. 2001.

Q. And that would have been
over 11 years, Archbishop?

A. From January 1990 until
October 2001.

Q. And you were Coadjutor
before that for approximately three
years?

A. For two years and three

months, I believe.

Q. And —-

A. From September to January.

Q. And you were Coadjutor to
whom?

A. Bishop Edward W. O'Rourke.

Q. And you were appointed by

John Paul, II?
A, Yes.
0. And at that time while you

were Coadjutor to Bishop O'Rourke was he
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in failing health?

A, He was. He had had some
TIAs and -~ and a stroke.
Q. When you were appointed

Coadjutor and during the time that you
worked as Coadjutor with then

Bishop O'Rourke, did you discuss with him
any of the priests of the diocese and any
problems pertaining to sexual abuse that
he was aware of?

A. No. Bishop O'Rourke was a
very private man and he simply did not
share that information with me.

Q. Did you ever ask him while
Coadjutor if there had ever been any
problems or allegations, complaints,
pertaining to priests in the diocese and
sexual abuse?

A. Asked him directly, no.
There was one priest who had a reputation
which was -~ we were never able to
establish. But I did advise him to
remove the priest from ministry.

Q. When you say "there was one

priest who had a reputation”, what do you
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mean by that?

A, There was scme thought that
not -- not -- not minors but with other
men, that he was sexually active.

Q. So there was a reputation or
reason to believe that the priest had

engaged 1n some violations of the --

the -- the promise of celibacy with other
men?

A, Yes, yes.

Q. And you said "we were never
able to establish that". When you say
"we'", who 1s the we?

A. Would be the dioccesan

officials who were there before myself
and then Bishop O'Rourke and myself.

Q. Okay. And so that was while
you were Coadjutor?

A. It was actually before I was
Coadjutor that I gave the advice. It was
in the early 1980s.

Q. Were you then Vicar General?

A. I became Vicar General in
84, I believe. So I was eitherx

Chancellor or Vicar General. I'm not
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sure.

Q. Who was the priest to whom
you were just referring?

A. Father Louis Condon,
C~-O0~-N-D-O-N.

Q. Was a canonical
investigation or some kind of
investigation done concerning whether
that priest had engaged in conduct that
was lnappropriate to his position?

A. We -- we -- we dealt with
civil authorities and asked them if they
were aware of anything like that, county
sheriffs and police chiefs and that sort
of thing. And then they weren't able to
give clear answers.

Q. Okay. Concerning this
priest, when did information first come
to your attention that he was suspected
of having engaged in inappropriate sexual
conduct?

A. There's a funny answer to
that. Actually, it was my first year in
a parish in Peoria which was 1967. And

we went to a priest meeting and my

Page 15

=

T Oy teas B T T

R

Tu

RN PRI UT T T

T3 1 DTSl TRy T a3 T A 7 o1

[ Pt s T

TRL

FETy D s

T T AR 8 Gyt TORA S TS T TR A 10)

ERrEmTmeT

=

e

(I

DS T TR T St AT = Yo e A PR TSN R CES T e

Depo International, Inc.
(763) 591-0535 orx (800) 591-9722 admin@depointernational.com

TR



Archbishop John Myers - 5/12/2010
Andrew Ward vs. The Catholic Diocese of Peoria, et al.

10
11

13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

prastor, Father Walter Buche, pastor of
Holy Family Parish, Father Condon had
invited himself to dinner at our rectory.
And then I went for a walk
with him afterwards. And then when I got
back from the walk, Father Buche said

don't ever go for a walk with him again.

Q. Father Buche you said?
A. Buche, B-U-C-H-E.
Q. And he was pretty much

giving you a warning --

A. Yes.

Q. -- to not go for a walk with
him alone because he might make a sexual

advance to you, correct?

A, Yes.

Q. And did you heed his
warning?

A. Yes, of course.

Q. So 1n order for you to have

gotten the message that this guy might
pose a risk of some 1nappropriate advance
to you, a simple warning from

Father Buche to you was enough for you to

get the message?
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A, Yes. Father Buche could be

rather direct.

Q. Okay. Do you know if

Father Buche or any other priests of the
Diocese of Peoria made a similar warning
to any members of the public that

Father Louis Condon may pose some kind of

risk of inappropriate advances to them?

A. I'm -- I'm not aware.

MR. FEEHAN: T'll just place
an objection as to relevancy.

I'1l let you go down this
path a little bit but --

MR. ANDERSON: Standing.

MR. FEEHAN: Not standing.
This case is about Father Maloney
not about Father Condon or
Father Buche or -- but subject to
that you can certainly go ahead
and answer but I would hope you're
going to use your time more
efficiently.

THE WITNESS: I don't know

the answer to that question.

BY MR. ANDERSON:
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Q. And ~-
A. I was not a diocesan
official at the time. I was simply an

assistant to the pastor.

Q. And that was '67. You were
ordained in '66, I believe?

A, December '66 in Rome.

0. And Father Maloney was
ordained in --

A. '66 also. But we were never
classmates or were never at the same
seminary. I was —-—- I was sent to Rome
and he -- he went to the seminary, I
think, in Missouri.

Q. And at some point in time
did you become friends with Father, later

to be, Monsignor Maloney?

A. I -- I don't know if friends
would —- I had many other priests that I
was closer to. I can say that.

But for that first year from
August 1st of '67 until, I think,
probably June of '68, we were two of the
more recently ordained priests in the

city of Peoria. So two or three times we
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would either take a day off or go out to
dinner. So we were friendly in that
sense but --

In fact, our paths really
didn't cross a lot after that. I was in
doctoral work and working Washington, DC
and in different parts of the diocese.
He was moved, I believe, to Ottawa,
Illinois. I'm not certain. And then
back to east Peoria, Illinois.

Then I think he was

assistant, even, at Epiphany for a while.

So I -- when I got back from doctoral
work, I was in the chancery and pretty
much supervising —-- helping the Bishop
supervise the diocese.

Q. Did you ever work at the
same assignment or with then Father or
Monsignor Maloney?

A, No.

Q. Do you remember when he was
given the title of, the honorary title,
of Monsignoxr?

A. It was in around Memorial

Day in the year 2000.
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Q. And what is your
understanding of why he was conferred
with the honor of Monsignor by
his ordinary?

A. He was a very popular
pastor. He cared for his people, visited
the hospitals regularly. And he was a
friendly sort. Plus he was a native of
Bloomington, Illinois. Bloomington and
Normal are twin cities and so he knew
lots of people there. And the parish
needed a lot of attention.

Q. What role, if any, did you
play, Archbishop, in him having received
or been conferred with the honor of
Monsignor?

A. I would have, after
consultation with my immediate staff, I
would have recommended him to the Vatican
for the heonor. There were a number at
the same time. I don't know how many.

Q. SO you were —-- you were a
presenting Bishop at the time he was
recommended to have received --

A, Yes.
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Q —-- the honor of Monsignor?

A. Yes, I was.

Q And ultimately that is a
decision to be made by the Vatican on the
recommendation of the -- the -- the

Bishop or superior?

A, Diocesan Bishop, yes.
0. It's in the record we've
looked at -- we've seen it, this

reflection of a number of times where
gifts were either given to you it looks
like by a Monsignor Maloney.

Did you receive gifts from
him?

A. I've received gifts from a
lot of people. It -- our diocese was
kind of wvery sprawling. In fact, the
area of the Diocese of Peoria is bigger
than the entire state of New Jersey.

And -- and so it was =-- it
was not uncommon when the Bishop came to
do confirmation that some gift be given.

And also, we had ~-- it was
kind of outmoded but it continued until I

started the process of eliminating it,
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the pastor received the Christmas
collection. So it was not unusual at all
around Christmas for me to receive gifts
from some of the priests.

Q. And in terms of the gifts
that you received from Monsignor Maloney,
was that from him to you to be used for
your personal use?

A, Yes.

Q. Okay. Did you =-- at some
point in time did you ever give him
gifts?

A. I'm trying to recall. I
don't remember that I did. And although
going for -- for confirmation and meeting
with the confirmation class and all
was —- was a gift of ny time which I had
to give a lot of in Peoria.

Q. And did you ever vacation
and travel with Monsignor Maloney?

A, No.

Q. At some point in time would
it be fair to say that you considered him
a friend or a close personal friend?

A. Not a close personal friend.
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1 I -~ a number of priests in the diocese
2 when they were having health problems, I
3 would call, even from hexe, just to wish
4 them well and tell them they were in my
5 prayers.
© And he -- his health started
7 deteriorating really shortly after I
8 left. 1In 2001 he had a fall in his -- in
9 his parent's -~ the garage of his
10 parent's house. He had heart trouble.
11 He had diabetes for some time. I really
12 don't know how long he had diabetes. But
13 near the end he was on dialysis, I do
14 know that, for kidney failure.
15 Q. When you say "his health
16 started deteriorating shortly after I
17 left", you mean after you left the
18 dirocese --
19 A. Yes.
20 Q. -—- of Peoria?
21 A. Uh-huh,
22 MR. FEEHAN: Just one note.
23 Archbishop, can you try to --
24 we're going to drive her nuts.
25 Just be patient and wait untal
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BY MR.

Mr. Anderson is finished with his
question ~-
THE WITNESS: I'm sorry.
MR. FEEHAN: -- and then
answer him,
THE WITNESS: I apologize.
MR. ANDERSON: No problem.
ANDERSON:

Q. And for her purposes and for

the clarity of the record, it's also

important that if you can, you answer a

yes or a no as opposed to the uh-huh or

huh-hu --

A. Okay.

Q. -- because those are not
clearly —-

A. Hard to distinguish.

Q. Precisely.

A. I apologize.

Q. No problem.

A. I was a speech minor in

’

college. I should do better than that.

Q. Well, this is not the

ordinary experience for any of us.

Archbishop, you were trained
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1 in the canon law and became a canon
2 lawyer, correct?
A. Yeg. I have a doctorate in

4 canon law from Catholic University of

5 Anmerica.

6 OR Do you have a -- a degree in
7 civil law as well?

8 A. I have an honorary degree in
9 civil law from Seton Hall law school.
10 Q. Did you have to study and do
11 anything to be credentialed to receive

12 the honorary degree?

13 A. No. It was a honoris causa.
14 In fact, I received it the same day our
15 current governor did.

16 Q. Okay. And dad you attend a
17 seminary with Monsignor, then Father,

18 Maloney?

19 A. No.

20 Q. Okay.

21 A, The only thing that I may
22 have -- he -- he was an educator for --

23 for a while before he entered the
24 seminary. And I don't remember exactly

25 where. It was not far from Peoria. We
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had -~ had a practice for the Diocese of
Peoria of the seminarians gathering for a
month at St. Bede Abbey in Peru,
Illinois.
And I honestly don't recall

if we were there at the same time. I
don't think we were because I think he
started five or six years after I did.

0. In the years that you worked
as Coadjutor and as a Bishop to the

Diocese of Peoria at any time in the

those -- would that have been 13 years?
A. 13.
Q. In that 13-year period did

you or anybody at your direction ever
report suspicions of sexual abuse of
minors to civil or law enforcement

authorities?

A, Yes, we did.
Q. When would that have been ~-
A, But it was =-- the policy

wasn't as c¢lear then as it is now in,
say, New Jersey. But, yes, we did.
0. When would have been the

first time you or anyboedy at your
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Page 27
direction reported suspicions of sexual
abuse of minors to law enforcement
authoraity?

MR. FEEHAN: Just a point of
clarifaication. Anybody under his
direction”

MR. ANDERSON: Yes.

MR. FEEHAN: Are you -- can
you define that a little furiher
for himv

BY MR. ANDERSON:
Q. Under your direction, Lhat
would be any priest or employee of the

Diocese of Peoraia.

A. I honestly don't remember.
Q. When I asked you 1f
report -- 1f -- 1f any reports had been

made, you answered pretty affirmatively
that you thought they had during that
period. But now when I ask you when the
first time was you're not able to
rememnmber.

What can you tell me about
what you do remember about reports, if

any, having been made 1in that 13-year
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period?

A, Well, they may have been
made before I was a Bishop. And the
reports were not necessarily about
priests of Peoria but of clergy from
other jurisdictions.

Q. What do you remember about
reports having been made concerning
suspicions of sexual abuse of minors by
any clerqgy from any jurisdiction to law
enforcement authorities in that 13-year
period that you were Coadjutor ana Bishop

of the Diocese of Peoria?

A. Let me be clear. You're --
you're talking about minors not -- not --
not ~--

Q. Yes., So we understand what

we're talking about. During the 13~year
period we're talkang about clergy being
suspected of abusing, sexually, any other
individual under the age of 18,

A. I -- I think it would have
been shortly after I became diocesan
Bishop in 1990. I can think of some

priests who were reported te local
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Page
officials because we did not consider
ourselves law enforcement or especially
equipped to investigate some cases.

Q. What priests were reported
then?

A. I believe it would have been
Father Frank Engels, who is still in
prison in Wisconsin, and Father Bill
Harbor, who is deceased. 2And I can't
remember anyone else immediately.

0. And who reported
Frank Engels and what do you know about
how he was reported?

A. Very often I left that work
to the Vicar General or Chancellor.

Q. In 1990 who was the Vicar
General and/or Chancellor?

A, Monsignor James F. Campbell
whom I appointed Vicar General-Chancellor
a few days after becoming diocesan
Bishop.

0. And how long did he remain
one of your top officials as Vicar
General and/or Chancellor?

A. I know Monsignor Rohlfs
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ST

1 became Vicar General but maybe late '90s.

2 I don't remember the specific date but

PPV T N 2 e e

3 it's approximately the late '90s.

4 Monsignor Campbell had been in World War

TG NS I AE

5 IT and the invasion of Italy and -- and
6 severely wounded so that his health :
7 started to give way a bit.
8 0. And so he fell ill and you
9 replaced him with Monsignor Rohlfs?
10 A. Monsignor Rohlfs, é
11 R-O-H~-L-F-S.

12 Q. And as it pertains to

BT

13 Father Frank Engels and the report that

14 you believe was made by somebody from the i
15 Diocese of Peoria, it's your recollection é
16 that -- what's your recollection as to %
17 who made the report to law enforcement? g
18 A. I don't have -~ I don't have

19 a clear recollection. Monsignor Rohlfs

20 was the vocation director at the time and

21 one of the accusers, I guess was the

22 right word, had been a seminarian of the §
23 diocese. So it well might have been

24 Monsignor Rohlfs, but I'm not certain.

25 Q. Okay. And as it pertains to
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Father Bill Harbor?

A, Yes.

0. You said that you believe
that a report had been made concerning
susprcions of him having abused minors.
Who made that report?

A. It was the family of one of
our priests, Father_ who --
and evidently more than one person was
abused in the family and Father Harbor
was considered almost a family member.

Q. Going back to Father Frank
Engels.

To what law enforcement
agency was he reported by some officaial

of the Diocese of Peoria?

A, I'm not certain. It could
have been -~ he was stationed near
Kewanee, Tllainois in Woodhull. So it may

have been one of those persons or —-
ultimately he was reported to Wisconsin
authorities.

Q. Well, let me ask you this.
Are you certain that some official of the

diocese or employee of the Diocese of

Page 31

TESE B Al s B G e

T

G

T S

TR oAl 378w % & =

PV TR e v TW

Tokoiid

T ranes.

T SR PR SRR TR T TV e B BT I T T e e W N B S SR S N YR VR SN

Depo International, Inc.

e I L T o E g X L Mo Swer ) g pooe,

(763) 591-0535 or (800) 591-9722 admin@depointernational.com



Archbishop John Myers - 5/12/2010

Andrew Ward vs. The Catholic Diocese of Peoria, et al.

25

Peoria actually reported Engels to law

enforcement?

A, I'm not certain. I think so
but I think -- I'm not certain.

Q. Okay. And as it pertains to

Bill Harbor it sounds like the family
made a report.

But my guestion to you is
are you aware of whether or not any
official or employee of the Diocese of
Peoria made a report to law enforcement

of suspicions of sexual abuse

concerning -- concerning Bill Harbor?

A, I'm not absolutely certain.
But I ~- I may have because -- because
I -- I -- I did deal with him and remove

him from ministry. But I don't
remember -- and he was living in the
Rock Island, Moline area. I don't
remember precisely.

I remember talking with --
with police in that area but I -- I don't
remember precisely.

Q. But the question now is

really focusing on reports having been
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made either by yourself, by officials or
employees of the diocese. And it sounds
like there was at least a police
investigation of Harbor, correct?

A. To the best of my knowledge,
ves.

0. But as you're testifying
here today, at least, you cannot testify
with any clarity on whether or not Harbor
was actually reported to the law
enforcement by diocesan officials and
employees, correct?

A. Yes. I'm not certain.

Q. Okay. Any other instances
in which you believe there either was or
may have been a report of suspicions of
sexual abuse of minors made in that
13~year period either by yourself or by
priests or employees of the Diccese of
Peoria to law enforcement?

A, I don't really recall
because if -- 1f -~ have you been in the
city of the Peoria to know --

Q. Yeah.

A. -- that -- that the Bishop's
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1 office was in the cathedral rectory. The §
2 chancery, including the office of the %
3 Vicar General and Chancellor, was a block é
4 away. And very often I would simply §
5 delegate or presume that -- that it was i
6 being handled by an official in that z
7 office. Although it's a much smallex %
8 diccese than, say, this one. g
9 Q. And what's your recollection :
10 of having ever delegated the obligation ?
11 to report suspicions of sexual abuse in z
12 that 13-year period to any priests or i’
13 employees of the diocese? ¢
14 A. I would copy them with 5
15 correspondence and they knew that my E
16 general expectation is that it would be ;
17 dealt with. E
18 Q. And do you have any g
19 recollection of having ever delegated the g
20 reporting of suspicions of abuse to any g
21 enployees or officials of the diocese in g
22 that 13-year period as you testify here :
23 today? A
24 A, I would have informed them g
25 of -- of suspicions or complaints, §
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Whether I gave a direct order to report
to the authorities I don't recall.

Q. Okay. And at any time in
that 13-year period as Coadjutor and
Bishop of Peoria, did you ever consider
yourself to have been a mandatory
reporter?

A. I don't know that there was
mandatory reporting in Illinois at that
time. I'm not aware that there was.

Q. While you were Coadijutor or
a Bishop of Peoria it is your belief that
you were not a mandatory reporter?

A. No. Certainly my belief was
that our responsibility was to make sure
that young people were safe. And that's
developed even more strongly as the
recené decant shows.

Q. And as the Bishop you were
in charge of the care of the souls of all
the faithful within the geographical
limits of the Diocese of Peoria, correct?

A. That's correct.

Q. And as Bishop you're also in

charge of the education, the parochial
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education, within the Diocese of Peoria,
correct?

A. Yes. Although I have
delegates and superintendents of schools
and things like that. But I exercised my
authority through others.

Q. Is the Diocese of Peoria a

corporation sole or how is 1t run today?

A, Each parish is a separate
corporation.
Q. And what about the schools?

How are they organized?

A. Owned by the parishes for
the most part. A few of them are owned
by religious communities.

0. And the parish corporations
are separately -- each parish is
separately incorporated?

A. Yes.

Q. And 1n each parish then, you
as Bishop, when you were Biashop, would be
on the board of the corporation?

A, Yes.

Q. And serve as head of the

board ex officio, correct?
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A. I as president. The Vicar
General was vice-president. The pastor

was secretary and there were two lay

trustees.
Q. And -~ and then the schools
would be owned and operated -- excuse me.

The schools would be
operated by the parish?
A, Yes.
Q. Under the control of the

board of the parish corporation?

A, Yes,

Q. Which was under the control
of the Bishop?

A. More or less.

0. And when in time, 1if you

know, were educators, those teachers and
those in charge of the education of the
children, made to have been mandatory
reporters? And when I say "mandatory
reporters", do you know who I'm referring
to?

A. I -- I presume so but I --

Let me define it for you.

O

MR. FEEHAN: You mean under
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the Illinois mandatory reporter
statute?
MR. ANDERSON: Yes.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q. In Illinois there 1s =--

A. I don't know the answer to
that.

Q. Let me ask the guestion ~--

Okay. I'm sorry.
-- to gave you a chance.

I'm sorry.

°c ¥ O ¥

That's okay. In Illinois
there 1s and was a mandatory reporting
statute for educators. That 1s that any
suspicions of sexual abuse of minors were
reguired by certain classes of people,
educators among them, to report to law
enforcement.
Were you aware of that,

number one”

A. I don't think I was.

Q. Prior to your installation
as Coadjutor 1in Peoria and then as
Bishop, had you ever been trained by your

Bishop or any official i1n the Diocese of
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Peoria as to obligations of reporting
susplcions of sexual abuse within the
diocese?

A, Not that I'm aware of. I --
I did -- the church started to become
much more aware of problems and the
damage that could be done in the early
'80s. And that's when we started having
workshops with the Canon Law Society of
America. 8o I would have had some
acquaintance there.

Q. And as Coadjutor and/or as
Bishop did you ever implement the
establishment of policies, written
policies, in the Diocese of Peoria

pertaining to sexual abuse and how to

handle 1t?

A, I believe so.

0. When did you do that?

A. It would have been maybe
even when I was Vicar General. I

recommended it to Bishop O'Rourke.
Q. Do you remember actual
policies pertaining to sexual abuse

having been implemented and put into
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1 writing and/or practice while you were

2 Coadjutor and/or Bishop?

3 A. It would have been before

| I -- I was Bishop. And we had a diocesan

5 school board which in the schools --

6 superintendent of schools and associate

7 superintendent of schools whose

8 respongibility was to make sure that

9 appropriate policies were both written
10 down and enforced.
11 Q. The Bishop appoints the
12 superintendent of schools, correct? §
13 A. With the advice of the §

14 school board. :
15 0. And the history that is -- 5
16 is reflected in your work as a priest in
17 the Diocese of Peoria demonstrates, among

18 other things, that you worked as a parish

TR G

19 priest in a couple of different locations
20 in the Diocese of Peoria before being

21 elevated to Coadjutor and Bishop,

22 correct?
23 A. That's correct. I was
24 assistant pastor at Holy Family in Peoria

25 and then I was assistant at St. Matthews,
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Champaign. And then I was sent for canon
law studies.

And then I was -~ when I
came back from canon law studies, for
about a year I was administrator of the
cathedral parish. And then off and on T
was administrator of the cathedral parish
when it was vacant.

So that would be the kind of
thing that extended my parish experience.

Q. And in your work at Holy
Family, St. Matthews and at cathedral did
you have responsibility over the schools

that either were appended to or a part of

those -- those parishes?
A. I did not have
responsibility. I did -- at Holy Family

I taught two days a week in junior high
religion and at the same time while I was
teaching at -- it was called Bergen High
School. And at St. Matthews I did not
teach regularly but I regularly visited
the classrooms.

Q. In -- since your ordination

in '66 to your installation as Coadjutor
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in '87 and 1n that time frame,
Archbaishop, do you -- did you, yourself,
as a priest of the Diocese of Peoria ever
suspect or receive complaints of sexual
abuse by other priests?

Al No.

Q. Did you ever have reason to
report suspicions of sexual abuse by
other praiests up the line to your Bishop
while a priest of the Diocese of Peoria?

A. No.

Q. But when you became Bishop
and Coadjutor before that, was 1t your
expectation that 1f priests an the
Diocese of Peoria suspected sexual abuse
by a cleric, that 1t would get reported
to you as Bishop?

A. I hoped that 1t would.

Q. Did you ever direcl the
priests as Bishop of the Diocese of
Peoria that 1f they ever suspected sexual
abuse by -~ by a priest of the diocese,
they were required by canon law or you to
report 1t to you?

MR. FEEHAN: Are you talking
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about -- when you say "direct”,

you mean orally? At a workshop?

Or a meeting? Or by virtue of the

mere presence of the institution

of the written policy which was
done before he became Bishop? Do
you mean in a letter?

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q. Di1d you understand the
question, Archbishop?

A, I'm certain that I gave oral
directions and that when ~- when I worked
with the seminarians and young priests
that this expectation was made clear.

Did I ever put it in a
letter? I suspect I would have left that
for the superintendent of schools or the
Vigar General to do.

Q. Do you have any knowledge
that they did?

A, I think so.

Q. And you say you're certain
that you gave oral direction to the
priest to report suspicions.

How are you certain that you
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gave such oral direction?

A. Because it was a concern.

It was a growing concern. And I wanted
to have parents and families know that
their children were safe with us.

Q. When did sexual abuse of
minors by clerics first become of concern
to you as a priest?

A, Well, I didn't know about it
until sometime in the early to mid '80s.
And I immediately was concerned because
it was of growing national concern.

Q. And when did it become of
growlng concern to you, sexual abuse of

minors by clergy?

A. When some families talked to
me about it and -- and I took action.

Q. When was that?

A. Shortly after I became

diocesan Bishop. Because as I indicated
Bishop O'Rourke did not share that kind
of information with me.

Q. And did you ever ask
Bishop O'Rourke to share that information

with you because you knew you were taking
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over for him and that was something you
would want to know?

A. He was ~- he was an Irishman
who did not like to talk about such
things.

Q. So dad you feel that you
were not given permission to ask? Or dad
you just feel that he was too
intimidating? Or what?

A, Not that he was too
intimidating but that he had a very clear
notion about his role as a diocesan
Bishop and my role ~~ my supporting role.

Q. When you were installed as
Bishop of the Diocese of Peoria, did you,
yourself, ever make an effort to review
the files of the priests of the Diocese
of Peoria to see what, 1f anythaing, the
files showed about sexual abuse of minors
by the priests in the diocese?

A. Nao.

Q. Did you, yocurself, either as
Coadjutor or while Bishop of the Diocese
of Peoria, ever inspect the sub secreto

file that was kept to see 1f there was
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anything in there that showed evidence of

sexual abuse of minors by priests of the

Diocese of Peoria?

A. Well, we called it ~-- we
didn't call it sub secreto. We called
it —-- there was a gated part of our
vault.

And yes, I did go through
the files that were in there to see if

there was any incriminating evidence.

And -- and I did not find any as a matter

of fact.

Q. When did you go through
those files to see if there was
incriminating evidence?

A. I think it was, maybe, the

first summer.

Q. 19907

A. Uh~huh.

Q. Yes?

A. Yes.

Q. Okay. And why did you do
that?

A. Because there was, first of

all, growing concern in our country and
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1 the church about this problem. And I

2 wanted to make sure that none of our

3 priests were under suspicion.

4 Q. And did you do it in

5 response to a particular complaint or

6 incident or just in a generalized

7 concern?

8 A. I think it probably was in
9 response to Father _
10 complaint to me. And -~ and then there
11 was another priest who subsequently
12 after -- after my departure was found to
13 be guilty. But I -~ I took him out --

14 off of duty and had a rather serious
15 investigation of him. And I was not able

16 to establish what eventually was

17 discovered to be true.

18 Q. Who are you referring to

19 then?

20 A, Father John Anderson.

21 Q. And so your inspection of
22 these -- these -- what did you call that

23 archive of files?
24 A. The gate. We called it the

25 gate.
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Q. The gate, okay.

A, The cage, I'm sorry. Not
gate, cage.

Q. Okay. And the cage would
be -~ to be precise here. The -- the
file that is kept secret and confidential
for the Bishop's eyes only and his
designee, correct?

A, Not entirely, no. That's
not exactly right. We had a variety of
things in there. Some deeds to property
owned by the Diocesan Corporation.

Some -- the documents from the tribunal
of cases that have been decided kept
there so that people's reputations would
noct be tainted.

Sometimes a priest who was
troubled would write the Bishop and that
might be kept there. So there were a
variety of documents in there.

Q. And so for -- so that we're
referring to same thing, for the
description let's call it -- let's use a
descriptor for it.

Shall we call that the caged
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files? Or what would we call that?

A. That would be okay, caged
files.

Q. When you would refer to
those files to others, how would you
refer to them as Bishop?

A. I would say the cage in the
vault.

Q. Okay. Probably the vaulted
files then. Would that be correct?

A. Well, no, because some of
the files in the vault were not caged.

Q. Okay. Then I think caged
files?

A. See, the canonical documents
for parishes, the resolution -- the
corporate resolutions for parishes. We
had -~ each parish had a box -~

Q. Okay.

A. -—- that we kept, like bank
box, vault.

Q. As a canon lawyer and
trained in canon law with a licentiate in
canon law —--

A, Doctor of canon law.
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Q. Doctor of canon law?
A, Licentiate in theology.
Q. Okay, excuse me. You're

aware that there is a section in the code
of 1983 and its predecessor canon 489
that says that any material that's deemed
to be scandalous is required to be kept
in a secret file for the eyes of the
Bishop and his designee only.

You're aware of that, are

you not?
A. Yes.
Q. Okay.
A. I don't remember the precise

wording but I know that it's there.

Q. And -- and those scandalous
materials, what files would be kept by
the Diocese of Peoria®?

A. In the vaulted cage.

Q. Okay. And let's go back to
your inspection of the caged files then
kept under ~- that are deemed to be
scandalous.

A, Well, I don't know -~ T

didn't find anything particularly
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1 scandalous when I read through them, as a §
2 matter of fact, which somewhat surprised §
3 me. g
4 But you needed a special key i
5 to ~-- to get into the cage. And the .
6 Vicar General and the Vice Chancellor (
7 were authorized to get in the cage. ;
8 Q. When you say it surprised é
>

9 you, you would have expected there to

Ty

10 have been more scandalous material in

11 that file because it was required to have .
12 been kept by canon law, correct?

13 A, Yes. Although I don't know %

14 what scandal would mean exactly. I don't

15 know if we're talking about the same

16 thing. 2
17 Q. Well, sexual abuse of minors f
18 1s scandalous. E
19 A. So that's certainly E
20 scandalous. Carrying on -- violating z
21 celibacy with either sex is scandalous. g
22 Q. Impregnating women and g
23 having children is scandalous? g
24 A. Yes. %
25 0. Okay. Did you ever ask g
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Bishop O'Rourke why there wasn't more
material i1n the caged or secret files

that pertained to --

A. No.

Q. -- scandal?

A. No.

0. Did you ever guestion haim

about his protocol for the preservation
of scandalous materials and/or the
utilization of the practice that reguired
them to be kept there?

A, No. And the reason being
that for about 30 years the Chancellor of
the diocese, who was, I believe, a
classmate of Bishop O'Rourke,

Monsignor George Carton, C-A-R-T-0-N,
pretty much -~ who was also a canon
lawyer. But -- so that really the
Bishops, more or less, trusted
Monsignor Carton's judgment.

Q. And who 1s Monsignor Carton
again?

A. He was a Chancellor of the
diocese for about 30 years.

Q. And he was Chancellor under
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Bishop O'Rourke and his predecessors
then?

A, That's correct. Going all
the way back to, I think, Archbishop
Schlerman.

Q. And was he the one that was
primarily responsible besides the Bishop
for the keeping of the caged file?

A. Yes. I would say so.

Q. Did you ever have a
discussion with Monsignor Carton about
his document retention practice or
protocol?

A. No.

0. You mentioned that there was
investigation or suspicions of abuse by
Father - I think you said a
complaint was made to you?

A, By him about -- about
Father Harbor.

Q. Okay. -complained to

you about Father Harbor?

A, Yes.
Q. Okay.
A. And then —- and then I -- T
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met with him and his entire family in my
residence.

Q. And -- and the action that
you took in response to the complaint you
received was to have met with the family,
correct?

A. I did. And to see if they
needed help or assistance.

Q. Do you recall having taken
any action beyond having met with the
family to offer and provide assistance to
them such as reporting?

A, I offered to do that and I
think that I said -- as I said earlier, I
think I either inquired or reported to,
because they lived in the Rock Island,
Moline area, to the authorities there.

Q. And you made mentioned of
Father John Anderson?

A. Yes.

0. What did you do and/or what
involvement did you have with him
pertaining to sexual abuse or suspicions
of it?

A, I didn't -- I did not

_
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personally suspect him of sexual abuse.
Although he had a getaway place and -~
and some seminarians of the diocese would
stay over with him. And even one of my
young priests.

And I specifically asked --
had them -~ asked them if anything had
occurred. BAnd one of them, who I wasn't
sure was being direct with me, he's now a
priest in North Carolina or South
Carolina, I asked him to sign a statement
saying that I urged him to report
anything that might have untoward
happened report to authorities.

And so that statement -- I
don't know 1f the file went with him to
North Carolina or not. But because I
wasn't satisfied with his answer I asked
him to sign a specific document.

0. Archbishop, prior to your
appointment and installation in Newark as
Archbishop here, how many -- 1in how many
different 1incidents did you either
suspect or investigate allegations of

sexual abuse of minors by priests of the
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Diocese of Peoria?

A. At least five.

Q. And the first one was?

A. I think Father Engels.

Q. And in connection --

A. And Father Harbor.

Q. Okay. Let's go back. Let's

go down the five.
With Father Engels, what
action did you take upon suspicion?

A. I removed him from priestly
assignment and forbad him to present
himself as a priest.

MR. CARELLA: Mr. Anderson,

T just want to make sure when you

say you, you're talking about the

Archbishop personally as opposed

to the dioccese?
BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q. Well, at the time you were
Bishop?

A, I was the diocesan Bishop.

MR. CARELLA: But again, I

mean are you asking what he did

personally or what the diocese did

o
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1 generally when you say you?

2 BY MR. ANDERSON:
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3 Q. Well, you in your capacity
4 as Bishop and those under your control?
S A. Yes, I did remove him.
6 Q. And when was that?
7 A. I --I--1I--my
8 recollection is -- is not clear but T
9 think it would have been early to mid
10 '90s.
11 Q. And did you ask him if he
12 had committed?
13 A. I did.
14 Q. And did he admit having
15 committed it?
16 A. Yes.
17 Q. From his lips to your ears?
18 A. Yes.
19 Q. How many kids did he admit
20 to?
21 A. He -~ he didn't give me any
22 numbers.
23 Q. It was more than one and
24 less than ten?
25 A. I -~ I don't remember. The
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Page 58
one -~ the presenting case was the
seminarian who came to me and made the
complaint.

Q. And was that admission that
he made to you made known to law
enforcement?

A, Eventually it was. He's in
prison in Wisconsin now.

Q. How do you know that law
enforcement learned of the confession or
admission he made to you that he had
committed a crime of sexual abuse?

Al I'm not certain of that
except that I think the seminarian took
i1t. And I encouraged the seminarian to
take 1t to law enforcement.

Q. And when you removed him
from ministry, that i1s, took him out of
the parish that he had been assigned?

A, I meant completely out of
ministry.

Q. Okay.

A. And he worked in hotels for
years.

Q. Okay. When you removed him
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from ministry completely, what was the
reason you gave to the community of faith
in the area as to the reason for the
removal?

A. I don't think I gave ~- made
a public announcement.

Q. Who was the second priest
who you had suspicions of having
committed sexual abuse?

Of minors?

Of minors, vyes.

Father Harbor.

And approximately that was?

About the same time.

O ? LONE A O

Okay. And how did you
receive the suspicions or information
that he had?

A. From the -family .

Q. And what action did you take
responsive so that?

A. Removed him from ministry.
Retired him. Removed him into
retirement.

Q. Did you ask him if he had,

in fact, committed?
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A, Yes.

0. And he -- did he admit to

you that he had committed sexual abuse of

minors”
A. Yes.
Q. How many minors?
A. I thaink this -- there are

four or five children in his family.

Q. And did you transmit and
report his admission to you to law
enforcement that he admitted to having
committed sexual abuse against four or
five of the kids?

a. Actually, he was ain --
retired to a —- I don't know what the
right term would be. A sheltered care
facality.

0. And did you —- did you
report the information either he gave

from his lips to your ears that he had

abused four or five of those kids to law

enforcement?
A I don't believe that I did
because he was out of circulation.

Q. Did you report -~ what
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reason did you give, if any, to the

community of faith where he had worked as
a priest as to his removal?

A. I don't think I -- my policy
back then was not to make a public
announcement.

Q. Okay.

A. I might today.

Q. And so you didn't tell the
people that you were removing him from
ministry because he had committed crimes
against kids?

A, No.

Q. Correct?

A. Correct.

Q. Okay. Who would have been
the third priest then?

A. Ultimately -- Father John
Anderson would have been one. And -- but
he had done in ~~ he had been indiscrete.

But we couldn't prove that there was
actual sexual activity.

Subsequently, Bishop Jenky
was able to get solid evidence and he

removed him completely from ministry.
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Q. When you said he had been
indiscrete and we weren't able to prove
it, you say the we as you and some of the

officials under your --

A Yes.

Q. Your —-

A. Yes.

Q. Okay. And did you report

that for investigation by law enforcement

authorities to see if they could discern
more evidence of --

A. Not at that time. It
subsequently was.

Q. Okay. By whom?

A. I'm not absolutely certain.
But one of the things that happens, as I
explained, in Peoria the Bishop's office
and the chancery are a block apart. And
the tribunal was in the chancery. And
someone, and I don't really know who it
was, discovered that Monsignor
Campbell ~- so everything, you know, got
filed a little bit haphazardly.

But one of the marriage

cases in the cage was a case of one of
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1 his first cousins which was sealed, which

2 I never saw. Should have seen, but did

3 not.

And -- but when they opened

5 it they found clear testimony that he had

) abused children and he was removed

7 immediately. And it could have been

8 Monsignor Rohlfs. It could have been --

9 I don't know who it was,

10

Q. Ckay. What was it that led

11 you to believe that he had been, at

12 least,

indiscrete before you later

13 learned and Jenky later learned that he

14 had been engaged in criminal sexual

15 conduct?

16

A, In conversation with some of

17 the seminarians and young priests who --

18 he called his getaway place PAX, P-A-X,

19 meaning peace.

20 Q. And he took kids there?

21 A. I don't know if he took

22 minors. I think he took seminarians

23 there.

24 Q. Taking -- if it was either
25 Father Anderson or other priests taking
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kids to a cabin alone, would that be
suspicious of ~--

A. It would be for me, yes.
That's why I investigated it.

Q. And would a priest hugging
and kissing a child on the lips or on the
cheek be suspicious of possible sexual
abuse?

MR. CARELLA: Well, there's
two questions there. One is lips
the other is cheek.

MR. ANDERSON: Let me break
1t down.

MR. FEEHAN: Hold on.

You're not really explaining the

circumstances.

Are you talking about in a
getaway house? Or are you talking
about in the back of the church
after mass in front of the parents
with a hundred people standing
around?

You need to put more
specifics in your question.

MR. ANDERSON: 1I'll be happy
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to clarify the question if -- if

the Archbishop doesn't understand

it.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q. Let's just talk about what
would or would not be suspicious of
possible sexual abuse that merits inquiry
or investigation.

In your experience as Bishop
and Coadjutor of Peoria, would a priest
having engaged in the kissing on the lips
of a youth be suspicious of sexual abuse?

A. Yes.

Q. In your —-- 1n the same
context, would a priest having a youth
stay overnight at his rectory be
suspicious meriting further investigation

for sexual abuse?

A, It certainly would today.
And I -- I would have -~ as the situation
was developing in the church ~-- yes, I

think it would merit. And it should be
contrary to policy.

Q. And under canon law there's

also an obligation of a Bishop to
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Page 66
investigate suspicions of sexual abuse of

minors by clerics within his control,

correct?
A. Yes.
0. Okay. If a priest, during

your tenure as Coadjutor and Bishop in
Peoria had supplied alcohol to minors,
would that have been suspicious for some
kind of misconduct meriting investigation
by the Bishop?

A. Well, it would be illegal,
and therefore, should be investigated.

0. And would a priest who would
engage in questioning in a sacrament
of -- penance and reconciliation in the
confessional. Making inguiries of the --
of a youth about their sexual interests
and/or activities, 1f it came to your
attention, be suspicious of solicitation
in the confessional?

A. It certainly could be.
Sometimes it =- in order to understand
the specific sin being confessed the
priest have might have to ask a question

or two. But it should be very discrete
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and -- and -- and not explicit.
And -- and if he went beyond
that, I think it would be -- could be
suspicious.
Q. Would a grade-school girl

alone with a priest at night in a car in
itself be suspicious meriting further
investigation for sexual abuse?

A. Not necessarily. But it
could be depending on the circumstances.

0. And the crime of
solicitation in the confessional is
consldered very grave?

A. Very grave. It's reserved
to the Pope.

Q. And in fact, when was that
crime required to go to the Vatican
for -- for investigation?

A. The Bishop will have,
usually, the judicial Viecar for the
diocese investigate. And if it appears
to be well founded, then the Bishop will
almost immediately forward it to Rome.

0. Was that always the case

that you understood it was required to go

T TR

T I N e T on -

Fre

pEpHonyay

T T

R R T e SR R T T T e R o T S R AN T e S SR o R AT

Depo International, Inc.
(763) 591-0535 ox (800) 591-9722 admin@depointernational.com



Archbishop John Myers - 5/12/2010

Andrew Ward vs. The Catholic Diocese of Peoria, et al.

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

22
23
24

25

to Rome for investigation as soon as

there was —-

A. It would be an
investigation -- preliminary
investigation -- I didn't mean to

interrupt you if you want to --

Q. I didn't really get a chance
to finish. Maybe I should.

A, Okay .

0. When did you first learn or
understand that solicitation in the
confessional by a priest or suspicions of
it were required to be reported and
investigated -- reported to and
investigated by the Vatican?

A. Certainly in the seminary in
the Rome and -- but the mere suspicion
does not bring the requirement to report
to Rome. But after preliminary
investigation by diocesan officials and
if it appears to be well founded, then
it's required to go to Rome.

Q. And a preliminary
investigation is required to be done by

the Bishop or his designees, correct?
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A, Yes. Usually his Jjudicial
Vicar.

Q. And was Monsignor Campbell
yvour judicial Vicar -~

A, No.

Q. -- that would he have been
required to do that?

A. No. Monsignor —-- for the

most part Monsignor Joseph Zube, Z-U-B-E.

He still works in the tribunal as a
matter of fact.

0. And did you ever report
solicitation i1n the confessional to the
Vatican as —--

A. I never had occasion to.

Q. Did you ever have suspicion
to do preliminary investigation of a
solicitation in the confessional?

A. No.

Q. To your knowledge was the
sexual abuse of minors or the suspicion
of sexual abuse of minors ever required
to have been reported to the Vatican for
investigation?

A, Not the suspicion. The
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1 initial investigation is done locally. X
2 And it if it seems well founded, then it ’
3 must be reported to the Vatican. ;
| Q. And the standard for what 1s j
5 well founded after preliminary
6 investigation 1s set forth where? "
7 A. I would think it would be
8 based in the -- I don't know of a :
9 specific canon. But the judicial Vicar i
§
10 would have experience in dealing with
11 marriages and -- and -- and other
12 matters.
13 And so the presumption is )
14 that 1f the Bishop delegated, he has 5
15 confidence that he can investigate. L
16 Q. And the protocol that you're i
17 referring to 1s largely the canon law,
18 correct? L
19 A, Yes. i
20 MR, ANDERSON: Should we :
21 take a break? .
22 MR. FEEHAN: Yeah. You know f
23 what, we've been going about an :
24 hour. E
25 MR. ANDERSON: Sure. %
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BY MR.

THE VIDEOGRAPHER: We're
going to go off the record at
2:18. We'll end tape one.

(Whereupon, a brief recess

was taken.)

(Whereupon, Exhibit A-1 was

marked for identification.)

THE VIDEOGRAPHER: We are
back on the record at 2:34. This
is tape two in the deposition of
Myers.

ANDERSON:

Q. Archbishop, off the record

we had a discussion and in order to

protect the names of the victims and/or

their families or possible victims and/or

their families that we're going to be

discussing we decided to use a sealed

exhibit called Exhibit-A we marked on

here and we've talked to you about this.

And what we're going to do

is you made reference to one family in
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the No. 1 -- under the No. 1 Doe List we

calling that the E family here.

A Right.

0 Okay?

A. Yes.

0 And then if we refer to

others, we'll have you write the name in
the sealed Exhibit-A and then we'll refer
to them by 2, 3, 4, 5 or by initial,

whichever comes easier, okay?

A, Uh—-huh.
Q. Is that acceptable?
A, Sure.

MR. ANDERSON: Agreed,
Counsel?
MR. CARELLA: That's fine.
MR. ANDERSON: Okay. And we
agreed that this is a sealed
exhibit, agreed?
MR. FEEHAN: Yes.
MR. ANDERSON: Okay, thanks.
BY MR. ANDERSON:
Q. Archbishop, did you ever
send while -- while Bishop in Peoria or

Coadjutor, any reports of sexual abuse
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concerning priests to the Vatican?

A, No.
Q. Why not?
A, I tried to deal with the

victim's expressed needs and tried to be
of assistance to them, but I did not.
And it was not standard policy. That
came in in 2001, I belaeve, or 2002 that
the procedure was established.

Q. Is 1t your understanding
that when Cardinal Joseph Rossinger was
installed as prefect for the Congregation
of the Doctrine of Faith in 2001 that the

policy and practice --

A, He was prefect from '85, I
think.

Q. Excuse me.

A, Yeah.

Q. Is -- 18 1t your

understanding that in 2001 something was
changed al the Congregation for the
Doctrine of Faith and/or the Vatican that
asked and required Bishops and
Archbishops to report these

allegations --
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1 A. Yes. §
2 Q. -— to them? §
3 A, Yes. It was directed from %
4 the Pope. :
5 Q. And that was then Pope? f
© A. John Paul, II. ;
7 Q. And what did you understand ¥
8 the directive to have been? §
9 A, Well, the Bishops dealt with %
10 that at Dallas and the directive was that :
11 we —— credible accusations. And that's
12  when we established review boards and all )
13 that s=ort. ;
14 We had a review board Z
15 starting in '93. And -- and that ~-- they :
16 would be removed from ministry, the i
17 investigation would be held, an E
18 announcement would be made as to why they f
19 were removed from ministry and then the g
20 documentation would be sent to the %
21 Congregation for the Doctrine of Faith §
22 which would send directives back to the §
23 Bishop on how we were to deal with the z
24 case. 5
25 Q. And since that -- that %
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directive was issued from the Pope have
you ever received directives from the CDF

concerning this matter?

A. Absolutely.
Q. And how many and when?

MR. FEEHAN: Concerning the
Maloney matter?

MR. ANDERSCN: Any matter of
sexual abuse.

THE WITNESS: I -- I don't
know.

MR. FEERAN: Hold 1t.

Excuse me. Two things. A, you're
not confining your question to
Maloney. B, 1t's not confined to
the Diocese of Peor:ia.

It's, you know, getting on
2:30 here. Or I'm sorry.

MR. ANDERSON: Make your
legal objection then. Don't take
the time then -- don't use my time
for making talking objections.

MR. FEEHAN: Well, I'm just
trying -~ my objection 1s

relevancy and scope. Let's
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confine this -- the questioning to

Father Maloney and the Diocese of

Peoria. Or —-- or —-- 1t's your

time.

MR. ANDERSON: I know.
MR. FEEHAN: Use 1t how you
want.
MR. ANDERSON: So don't take
1t.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q. Archbishop, did you ever
recelve directives from the Vatican or
the CDF as to handle -- as to how to
handle sexual abuse of minors while you

were Bishop of Peoria®

A, No, not to the best of my
knowledge.
Q. Did you ever receive

instructions or training from the Vatican
apart from your canon law tralning as to

how to handle that?

A. No.
Q. Okay. And have you -~ since
the -- since the directaives came from the

Pope received directives from the Vatican
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as to how to handle sexual abuse?

A. In specific cases.

Q. Okay. And is that only
where cases are brought to the Vatican
and then you receive instructions or
what?

A. Yes.

Q. And that the practice of the
Vatican involvement and the directive
from the Pope you said it came out of the
meeting of the Catholic Conference of
Bishops in 2002, is that your
understanding?

A. I think. And my memory may
be faulty, but I think we had the Dallas
meeting in response and created this very
elaborate system in response to the
directive from the Pope through the CDF.

Q. Okay. Were there ever
lawsuits brought concerning claims of

sexual abuse while you were the Bishop of

Peoria?
A. I believe not. Yes ~~ no,
there was. There was one major lawsuit.
Q. Okay. And was the identity

puE=
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of the victims or victim in that case

made known publicly or not?

A, They made it known publicly
themselves.
Q. Okay. What was the name

that was made public, if you remember?

A. I -~ I don't -~ I don't know
how to handle --

Q. That's okay. Who --

A. It was the family from -- a
group of families from Lincoln, Illinois.

Q. Okay. And who -- who is the
accused cleric that was accused to have
been the offender?

A. Norman Goodman.

Q. And when was that,
approximately, that the lawsuit was made
or brought?

A. I -- I would guess it would
be late '90's.

Q. And prior to the initiation
of the suit had you, as Bishop, taken any
action responsive to suspicions of sexual
abuse by Norman Goodman?

A. Yes.
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Q. What?
A. We limited his ministry
and —-- and ~- and then he ~- the group

retained a lawyer and we ended up an

arbitration. 1Is that the right word?

BY MR.

MR. FEEHAN: Mediation.

THE WITNESS: Mediation
Genoa and Block in Chacago. I
knew Mr. Genoa. I used to played
poker with him occasionally.

MR. FEEHAN: Your co-counsel
in this case, Fred Nessler, had
all 14 of the -- of the lawsuzits
and filed claims. So he can get
you all the information about
names and when the lawsuit was
filed.

ANDERSON:

Q. At any time while you were

Coadjutor or Bishop in Peoria did you or

anybody at your direction ever make

public anformation that you had -- that a

priest of the Diccese of Peoria had

committed sexual abuse and action was

being taken because of 1t by you?

Page 79 |

TR

S IR R o T T T R A T T DTS, BRI T R A e T

e

Depo International, Inc.

e g

Ry

R TR TR T

(763) 591-0535 or (800) 591-9722 admin@depointernational.com

—TTRATG AT

ERSR T e e

GRS

o Aers ¢



Archbishop John Myers - 5/12/2010
Andrew Ward vs. The Catholic Diocese of Peoria, et al.

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

A. It wasn't necessary for us

to do so because Mr. What's-his-face, the

attorney --
MR. FEEHAN: Nessler.
THE WITNESS: Nessler, made
1t publaic.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q. Well, that was concerning
Goodman. My gquestion was broader than
that. My qguestion 1s pertaining to any
priest accused or investigated for having
commilled sexual abuse and i1n any
instance where you took some action,
erther by way of investigation or
removal.

Did you ever make what you
learned i1n that i1nvestigation, such as
the priest being removed from ministry
because of sexual abuse allegations, did
you ever make that public? Known to the
parishioners or the public that you were
taking that action or removing that
priest because of sexual abuse while you
were Bishop or Coadjutor?

A. I ——- I -~ I believe so. But
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ERESETES

I ~— I -- I'm not absolutely certain.
Q. And can you identify, if you

did, what priest you did make known to

LY < GEBIE 5D 0aaE 108 o M,

the community of faith that was being

removed because of suspicions and/or

CHE S

investigation of sexual abuse?

A. Well, if there were cne it

I personally investigated that and it was -

TOL v 2 S0

only one accuser. And -- and I did not
find his story consistent with the facts

as we knew them.

SR I

Q. And so when you talked about

T<F gt

the priest that had been accused, you

sald there were five, John Anderson was

EREANET ST D

third. Who was the fourth and fifth?

and then that -~ that Louis Condon that I

VT FR O FY =X

mentioned.,

Q. And -- and then what about

TR

Goodman? Did -- Goodman had been in that

>3

category of somebody that had been

accused?
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A. Yes, he would have. And
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1 I -- I believe he retired.

2 Q. Okay.

3 A. He's retired now. I don't
4 think he's in ministry.

5 0. And in the case of

6 John Anderson, you found that you --

7 later to -- Bishop Jenky had -- had found

8 it to be credible, correct?

9 a. Beyond credible. He had -~
10 he had witnesses.
11 Q. But you had not found it to

12 be credible, correct?

13 A. That's correct. Even though
14 I attempted to investigate.

15 Q. Did you attempt to let the
16 police do further investigation of that

17 matter?

18 A. Of John Anderson?

19 Q. Yes.

20 a. No. I encouraged the ~- the
21 specific --~ one specific seminarian, now

22 a priest, to go to the police and asked
23 him to. And he's the one I asked to sign
24 the statement that I had urged him to and

25 he had -- he declined to.
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Q. And why don't you write
his ~- that wvictim or possible victim's
name on here as No. 2.

A. Okay. I'm not absolutely
certain of the spelling.

Q. You made mention of-——
thank you, Archbishop.

You made mention of -——
_having been accused
but you found it to not have been
credible?

A. I did. I spent a morning
talking with the accuser and his -- his
story was really inconsistent with the
facts.

Q. And what training, if any,
had you had before then in -- in the
investigation of the crime of criminal
sexual conduct?

A. I don't know what you mean

exactly.

Q. Well, you're aware that law

enforcement, police officers, are trained

in investigating?

A, Yes. We cooperate very
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closely.

Q. Okay. My guestion then to
you 1s had you had any training when you
interviewed that possible victim
investigating suspicions or crimes of
sexual abuse?

A, Not other than attending
workshops at the Canon Law Society of
America meetings,

Q. And when you found the

- to have not been credible, dad

you, either before, during or after
making that finding, ever seek the
assistance of outside professionals in
making that determination?

A. Not law enforcement but
someone who was a counsellor in this
area. I did discuss the case in some
detail with that counsellor.

0. And 1n the case of

down who the victim was that you

interviewed?
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A. I -~ I don't remember his
name .

0. And what was the name of the
counsellor whose counselling you sought?

A. He's from Bloomington,
Illinois but I don't remember his name.

Q. And was that somebody
trained in counselling people as opposed
to investigating crimes committed by
them?

A. He was trained in evaluating
and treating people.

Q. Okay. When it comes to
Father Monsignor Maloney, at any time
while Bishop or Coadjutor or while a
priest of the Diocese of Peoria, did you
have any suspicions or receive any
information from any source suspicions of
sexual abuse by him?

A. I did not have any
suspicions. I -- because of the, perhaps
slipshod filing system that we had
between the two different buildings of
the office of the Bishop, there may have

been things that got by me. But I did
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not have any suspicions.

Q. Since this lawsuit has been
brought you'wve -- now that this
deposition scheduled or attempted to have
been scheduled for some time, have you
gone back and looked at the Maloney case
and the files that you have and come to
the realization that complaints and/or
suspicions of sexual abuse by Maloney
were nissed by the diocese?

A. I don't know if they were
missed by the diocese. I was unaware of
them. But other diocesan officials may
have been.

Q. Who was aware of them?

A. The two Vicars General
probably and Monsignor Campbell and
Monsignor Rohlfs.

Q. How did you come to that
observation or belief?

A. I don't know how I answer
that.

Q. Apart from discussions with
counsel, did you come to learn that by

review of the file?
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A, No.
0. Okay. Did you come to learn
that apart from -- let me ask it this

way.
I don't want to know what
you learned from your lawyer or any

discussions you've had with your lawyer.

A, Okay .

Q Okay?

A, Yes.

Q For that matter, either of

your lawyers.

A, Yes.

Q. But what I want to know is,
apart from that, did you receive
information by review of the file or from
other -- any other source that
Monsignor Campbell or --

A, Rohlfs.

Q. -~ Rohlfs may have received
reports and/or complaints regarding
sexual abuse by Maloney?

a. The only thing that I heard
is it that someone from the Bloomington/

Normal area -- when -—- I guess when this
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lawsuit was filed or some -- or it was
reported to the authorities said there's
a brief article in the Bloomington
Pantograph. So that's really the first
indication I had.

Q. Okay. And that really was
my next guestion.

What was the first
indication you personally had that
Father Maloney had either been reported
to have committed sexual abuse or there
were susplcions of him having committed
sexual abuse by diocesan officials from
Peoria?

A. I think it would be at the

time of this publication of this article.

Q. And it was after this
lawsuit?

A. I believe so.

Q. T think this lawsult was
filed -- was it in 200772

MR. FEEHAN: I think so.
MR. ANDERSON: Something
like that.

BY MR. ANDERSON:
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0. So 1t would be after 200772

A. Yes.

Q. While you were Archbishop
here?

A. Yes.

Q. Did you ever personally hear

of or become aware of any problems
concerning Maloney while in seminary or
while working as a priest in the Diocese

of Peoria?

A. Never.

Q. Nothing at all?

A. No.

Q. What about an alcohol

problem? Did you ever notice that he had
an alcohol problem?

A. To the best of my knowledge
because of his diabetes I -- I very
seldom saw him take a drink.

Q. Okay. I'm just going to
show you -- start to go through some
exhibits here and I'm just going to try
to run through them as quickly as I can.

A. I've never seen this before.

Q. And my first question 1is,
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have you 1n preparation for this

deposition reviewed any materials,

Archbishop?
A. Of my own or with --
Q. Well, concerning Maloney?
A, -~ with counsel?
Q. Well, I guess any materaial,

any written documents, concerning this
lawsuit, the file or anything else?

A Not specifically about the
lawguit, no.

Q. Okay. Have you looked at

the Maloney file?

A, No. I don't have one.
Q. Okay.
A. I've only been back to

Peoria two or three times.

Q. While you were Bishop or
Coadjutor of the Diocese of Peoria dad
you ever review the Maloney file for any
reason?

A, No -- well, I'll take that
back. I had it reviewed at the time he
was made a Monsignor. I had a group of

priests made Monsignors and I asked the
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Vicar General and maybe a Vice Chancellor

or someone to review the files.

Q. That was in 20007
A. Yes.
Q. And at least a couple of

times you promoted Monsignor Maloney,

then Father Maloney, to be a Vicar for

the vicariate, did you not?

A, One time he was -~ the

nomination comes from the priests. At

one time he was Vicar under O'Rourke and

I may have -- he may have been nominated

one time while I was diocesan Bishop. I

am not certain.

Q. Looking at Exhibit-5 that

you have before you, you said you have

not seen this before?

A. I haven't, no.

MR. FEEHAN: If you're going
to ask him questions, can he have
a chance to read it?

MR. ANDERSON: Well, I don't

think we want to do that.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q. There's a part of it I'll
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ask you a guestion about though.

In the third paragraph it
says, "The picture of Thomas Maloney is
not exactly clear as the Bishop. It
appears that the main problem with Thomas
at this time is a lack of prudential
judgment and an unwillingness to ask
advice.”

Do you have any knowledge of
Maloney having had a lack of prudential
judgement in the mid '60s as a fellow
seminarian?

A. Well, first of all, I didn't
know him as a fellow seminarian.

Q. Excuse me. I misspoke. Do
you have any knowledge of him having a
lack of prudential judgment either at any
point in time in the '60s or later?

A. His style of celebrating the
liturgy was eccentric. I think that
would be a lack of prudential judgment.

Do you want this back?

0. You can just put it right
here (Indicating). It's going to be

attached.
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A. Okay.

Q. Did it ever come to your
attention, Archbishop, that
Monsignor Maloney was delayed by the then
presiding ordinary and/or rector in his
ability to advance in.the seminary to
ordination?

A. No. I never knew that.

Q. It 1s correct to say that
any priest of a diocese, such as Peoria,
takes and makes a promise of obedience to
the =-- the Bishop and its successors?

A. A reverence of obedience to
the Bishop and his successors.

Q. It's also correct that they
make a promise of celibate chastity?

A That's correct.

Q. What does that mean when

made and taken?

A, Which one, sir?

Q. Celibate chastity.

A. It means no sexual activity.
Q. And what deces reverence of

obedience mean when taken and made by a

priest to his ~-
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A. It means to -- I'm sorry.

0. ~~ to his Bishop and his --
the Bishop's successors?

A. Reverence, that you don't
run the RBishop down and ~- and -- are --
are cooperative.

And obedience is you do what
he judges best with your abilities for
the good of the church.

Q. Does that meaning include
obeying the Bishop in all matters of life
and faith?

A. Well, the Bishop can't tell
you which spiritual director to go to. I
mean, there are -~ there are things that
the Bishop can't do. But it -- it
primarily has to do with where you are
assigned and where you work as a priest.

Q. And the Bishop has authority
to ordain, assign, to provide privileges
and impose restrictions on any priest of
the diocese, correct?

A. That's correct.

Q. The Bishop, however, is

limited in his authority to remove the
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priest from the clerical state. And that
has to be done by the Vatican, correct?

A. That's not entirely correct.
Usually it is -- it's done by the
Vatican. But there is a process in the
code of canon law for removing a cleric
from the clerical state for commission of
a canonical crime.

Q. And does a Bishop have
authority to -- to actually remove under

the canon law?

A. Not to remove. But the --
it would be a church court can -- can do
that.

Q. Is that part of the

Jurisdiction of the Bishop or under the
Jjurisdiction of the Vatican?

A. It's done, usually, undex
the jurisdiction of the Vatican. But it
can be done with the authority of the
Bishop working through a panel of judges.

Q. Did you as Bishop of Peoria
ever remove or attempt to remove any
priest from the clerical state for a

canonical crime?
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1 Al I did not. Although I did g
2 remove them from ministry and limit their §
3 ministry. %
4 Q. Let me -- the ability to
limit their -- restrict their ministry is .
6 exclusively within the authority of the :
7 Bishop and he can do so on his -- in his :
8 discretion for a good cause? g
9 A. For a good cause. i
10 Q. Who provides health :
11 insurance and retirement benefits for
12 priests of the diocese?
13 A. Well, it -- that has changed E
14 since I became a priest. :
15 0. When you —-- when you were ;
16 Bishop for Peoria? §
17 A. The premium is paid by the 1
18 institution to which the priest is
i
19 assigned. Generally dioceses have ;
20 insurance programs, either self -- ?
21 protected self insurance or some form of %
22 insurance. ;
23 Q. So it's largely funded g
24 through the diocese? :
25 A. Through -- largely funded ;
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from the institution to which the priest

is assigned.

Q. By the Bishop?
A. By the Bishop.
0. And then, in terms of file

maintenance for the Diocese of Peoria
while you were Bishop, at least, there
are two separate files pertaining to any
glven priest such as Maloney. One would
be the ordinary personnel file maintained
by the chancery, 1is that correct?

A, That would be correct, which

would be primarily letters of appointment

and faculties and form —-- form letters
like that.
Q. What is the second file that

then that could or would pertain to a
priest?
A, It would be a correspondence

file.

Q. Okay. Is that -- was that

maintained separately?

A. Yes.
Q. By whom?
A. Well, it got so confusing
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I'm not certain. But I think it was

primarily in the vault.

Q. And the vault 1s the caged
area?
A. No. The vault is a broader
area.
Okay.
A, It's a big walk-in vault

about as big as this room.

Q. Who had access to the files
in the wvault that you're referring to?

A. Primarily the Chancellor,
the Vicar General, the Bishop. 2and -~
but the correspondence files -- the
secretaries would file copies of the
correspondence, I think.

Q. And then there's a third
file that would have some materials
pertaining to priests that we had talked
about earlier that could -- in which
there would be scandalous and other
materials and those would be i1in the caged
area where files would be maintained,
correct?

A. That's correct. Except as T
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told you I did not find much material
there.

Q. And 1n the materials that
were 1n the caged area maintained under
the canon we talked about, was there --
were those files organized by priest?

A, Yes.

Q. Did you ever look to see 1f

there was a file there i1n the caged or
secret file maintained under the cancon
law pertaining to Maloney?

A Yes.

Q. And when did you lcok to see

1f there was?

A, When I teld you ain the
summer of 1880.

Q. And what, 1f anything, was
there pertaining to Maloney?

A, Nothang.

Q. How many priests had files

there by number would you estimate?

A. It would be an estimate of
15 to 20.
Q. And any of the priests who

you've identified here today as
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individuals to whom allegations or about
allegation were made of sexual abuse, did
any of them have files in the secret or
caged area?

A. Only Louis Condon.

Q. And did you make the
information that was in the secret file
or caged area available to law

enforcement in their investigation of

him?
A. There was no c¢crime involved.
Q. How do you know that?
A, Because they'—~ they

exclusively included adults.

Q. Were there any other files
on priests maintained by the Diocese of
Peoria other than the three we've -- the
three --

A. Not to my knowledge. It
could be that in the other building there
were but not to my knowledge.

0. Did the priest personnel
board keep files or minutes pertaining to
their --

A, I would presume so.
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Q. I'm showing you -- I'm going
to show you some more exhibits here and
run through them.

When did you first come to
really know Thomas Maloney as a fellow
priest?

A. I thank that that nine
months that we were both assistants in
the city of Peoria.

Q. What year would Lhat have
been, approximately?

A That would be from
August '67 and he -- and he was moved 1in
June of '68.

Q. And did you ever notice that
he had a particular interest 1in youth or

young people, kids?

A. Not anything unusual or
unnatural.
0. Did you notice that hais

ministry was more devoted to youth than,
say, yours or others?

A, Very difficult to answer. I
was teaching in two different schools in

Peoria. And I -- I don't know.
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Q. Okay. You're aware that he
was appolinted to be the assistant at
Epiphany Parish in Normal at one point in
time?

A. Yes, yes.

Q. And the records show that he
was appointed to be assistant there in
January of 1973. Does that sound --

A. That sounds about right.

0. I've —- I've got the records
here so I -~

A. Yeah. It sounds about
right.

Q. Okay. And while -~ while he
was 1n Normal between '73 and 1975 where
would you have been then working?

A. "0 ==~ I -~ I -- one year 1
was -- it was my third year at
St. Matthews Champaign. And then the
next two vears I would have been in
graduate work at Catholic University of
America in Washington, DC.

Q. The records show that on
October 7, 1976, he was appointed as

pastor to St. Joseph's Parish in Chenoa
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and also at St. Mary's Mission,

Lexington?

A, That's correct.

0. Does that sound familiar to
you?

A. Sounds about right.

0. Okay. And he, also, four

years later had an appointment as a
part-time chaplain to students and
faculty at Central Catholic”

A That's correct.

0. Does that sound familiar?

A That sounds right.

Q. At -- 1n 1977 you were the

Vice Chancellor, were you not?

A. I was.

0. And who was the Chancellor?
A. Monsignor George Carten,

0. And you were also the

vocation's director for many years”

A, Yes.

Q. And then in '78 you became
Chancellor?

A. That's correct.

Q. What were your duties as
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chancellor as it pertained to the -- to

the Bishop? At that time I know he had a

Vicor General, correct?

A, Yes.

Q. And who was the Vicar

General at the time you were appointed

Chancellor by the Bishop?

A. Monsignor Grisbowski.

Q And the Bishop was then-?

A O 'Rourke.

Q And would it be failr at that

time of your appointment as Chancellor to

say that the Vicar General served kind of

to the right hand of the Bishop and the

Chancellor to the left hand of the

Bishop?

A. That's not the way

Bishop O'Rourke envisioned it.

Q. How did he work it?

A. Monsignor Grisbowski was

pastor of St. Monica Parish in east

Peoria, Illinois. And he came in for,

maybe, a couple of half days per week.

So he was not as involved in the

day-to-day operations of the -~ of the
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diocese.

Q. There are letters that I
looked at in the files that were written
from you to Monsignor Maloney where
there's talk about having dinner at some
time and/or getting together.

Was 1t -- was it frequent
for you to have dinner with him?

A. No. It was usually around
the time of confirmation in his parish.

Q. Okay.

A, We really did not travel in
the same circles.

Q. Did you do annual visits -~
as Bishop or Coadjutor did you do annual
visits to the parishes to see and make
sure things were in order?

A. Because of the large area
involved and the number of small parishes
we had a system. If you had 40 kids for
confirmation, you could have -- or more,
you could have confirmation every year.

If you had to go two years
to get the 40, it would be every second

year. And no -- less frequently, then
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Ty A v v

1 every third year.

TTRPADS e

2 So in the course of a
3 six-year period I was in every parish of %
4 the diocese. :
5 Q. I'm going to write down here 2
6 a name under the doe list, three, and F
7 you'll see under that No. 3 I wrote a ;
8 name there. ;
i
9 A. I don't know who that is. 3
10 0. And Jjust to show to Counsel, %

11 under the doe three list I'll use the
12 initials EB.

13 A, Okay .

T T HE vkt

14 Q. Is that name familiar to you
15 as somebody who has either reported or

16 complained of sexual abuse to the Diocese
17 of Peoria? &
18 A. Not to my recollection.

19 Q. Do you have recollection of

TN Gl 17

20 father Maloney having given you gifts of

Tt w7

21 cash?

22 A. Yes. After confirmation E
23 once or twice he did. é
24 Q. In total, once or twice? ;
25 A. If you said cash, yes. E
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Q. Do you have recollection of
Father Maloney having given you gifts of

other kinds such as --

A. Coins.

Q. Did you say coing?

A, Coins, yes.

Q. How many times did he give

you coins?

A. Two or three.

Q. Okay. What kinds of coins?
Under what circumstances?

A. After confirmation. And it
would be -- I don't have them anymore but
I think they were, like, gold coins.

Q. Were they valuable? And 1if
so, how so0? How much?

A, I don't have any idea.

Q. Okay. And why would he give
you coins and cash?

A, He liked -- he liked to
collect things and it was a custom to
give a Bishop a gift when he did
confirmation.

Q. So did Father Maloney depart

from custom when he gave you cash and
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coins?

A. Not necessarily. Different
priests handled it differently.

Q. Did all the Bishops give you
cash? Excuse me. All the priests give
you, as Bishop, cash?

A. No. Sometimes it was a
cﬁeck.

Q. And was that for your own
personal use?

A Yes.

Q. Was that a practice that was
written anywhere or just something that

developed over the years or what?

A, It's standard in the church.
Q. Is it~?
A, Uh-huh.
Q. Do you have any recollection

of Maloney having given you other gifts
besides the cash at confirmation and the
colns that you've just identified?

A. Not that I can recall.

Q. I'm going to show you 23 and
this came from the Maloney file,

ARrchbishop. And it's November 9, '92, a
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letter from you to him, "Dear Tom", and
it states in the first sentence, "I
really do feel a bit squeamish about
being the recipient of your much loved
camera."

Do you remember him giving

you the camera?

A. I do not.
Q. Do you have any recollection
of why you felt squeamish about -~ about

such a thing?

A, Because it was something
that was very precious to him.

Q. So you do remember that he

had a precious camera?

A. Yes.
Q. And so --
A, I don't remember him giving

it to me.

Q. You don't remember him
giving it to you?

A. No.

Q. By the reading of this
letter do you doubt that he did?

A. No.
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1 Q. Okay. I'm showing you 24
2 and I'll hand -~ I'll put it before you
3 in a moment here. It's a letter on the

4 Diocesan Chancery dated March 13, 1992,
5 and -- from you to Thomas Maloney, "Dear
6 Tom", it states, "Just a note to thank
7 you for the silver.”
8 What 1s this referring to,
9 Archbishop?
10 A. I have no idea.
11 Q. 1t then says, "That one is
12 even too big for a watch fob."
13 Does that refresh your
14 recollection of what it was he had given
15 you here?
16 A. I presume it was a silver
17 dollar or something. I don't know, I
18 have no idea.
19 Q. It goes on to state, "It
20 could be tied around one's neck like the

A1

21 proverbial 'millstone

22 Does that refresh --
23 A, (Witness nodding.)
24 Q. Okay. Do you remember --

L,25 when you're referring to that proverbial
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1 millstone, is that -- do you remember the
2 biblical verse that refers to whoever
3 shall violate a child shall have a
4 millstone hung from their neck?
5 A, I'm sure that had no
© reference to that.
7 Q. Okay. I'm going to show you
3 Exhibit-25 -- okay, I'm going to show you
9 rather 26, Archbishop. This again on the
10 Diocesan Chancery from you to
11 Tom Maloney. '""Dear Tom", last sentence
12 of the first paragraph, "I will put the
13 address and phone number at the bottom of
14 the letter.”
15 This refers to a gift. Can
16 you tell us what this is referring to?
17 What gift? The third sentence, "I am
18 grateful also for your gift.”
19 A, I'm looking at the date. I
20 would presume it was a Christmas gift.
21 Q. It goes on to state, "I'll
22 try not to lose it at the 'dogs' in
23 Florida."
24 A, Uh~huh.
25 0. Is that the gambling dogs? %
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Dog track?
A, Uh-huh.
Q. Yes?
A, Yes.
Q. Okay. So it sounds like

that would be cash then?

A, Or a check, It could be
either.

Q. Was it a common practice for
either Father Maloney or other priests to
give you money so that you could -- so
that you could gamble?

A. I don't gamble very much.

So I would sometimes go to the race --
horse racing track once -~ this Gene Lamb
that they mentioned was the chairman of
the Illinois Racing Commission and a
horse owner. So I would go maybe cnce a
year.

Q. As compared to the other
priests in the diocese while you were
Bishop, was Maloney more generous? Less
generous? QOr about average when it came
to gifts to you by way of cash?

A, About the same.
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0. The records that we have
reflect that Maloney was assigned again
to Epiphany Parish on May 12, 1995, and
then appointed as pastor of Epiphany in
Normal, Illinois.

Do you recall having
appointed haim the pastor?

A. Yes.

Q. And do you recall that while
he worked then in Norxmal at Epiphany any
concerns about his conduct as the pastor
there and a priest of the diocese 1n
terms of his fitness? How he conducted
himself pertaining to the youth or any of
the other people of faith?

A, No, I really don't. His --
one of his sisters lived with him. He
was very good about visiting hospitals
and nursing homes. And the only thing
that I could -- could add once again is
that he was somewhat eccentric in his
celebration of the liturgy.

Q. What sister are you
referring to?

A. I don't remember her first
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name. He has two sisters.

0. And where was that -- where
did that sister live?

A. I think she lived in the
rectory. At least she worked there. I
don't ~~ I don't know if she actually
lived there or not because I wasn't
around that much.

Q. And are you referring to
Epiphany at Normal?

A. Yes, They also maintained
his parent's home in Bloomington.

0. Who else was assigned to
Epiphany while Maloney was at Normal, if
you recall?

A. I really don't recall.
Father John King was pastor when he was
assistant, I think.

Q. Was 1t also customary for
the pastor to have employees, lay
employees, such as housekeepers,
secretaries, cooks and malntenance
people?

A, I think his sisters did most

of that for him.
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Q. And as Bishop was it your

expectation that if lay employees had

suspicions of sexual abuse by a priest

such as Maloney that they would, in fact,

and should report it up the line to you

as Bishop?

A, Surely.

Q. Do you ever have any

recollection of any lay employees or any

other priests ever reporting suspicions

or rumors of sexual abuse by Maloney to

you as Bishop?

A, No.

Q. Is Monsignor Campbell, your

former Vicar and Chancellor, still

around?

A, No. He died two or three

yvears ago.

Q. I'm going to show you what

we marked Exhibit-29 and this is from the

Office of the Vicar General. The date,

Archbishop, is December 6, 1995,

A. Uh~huh.

Q. It's Lo the file of

Reverend Maloney.
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1 Now, when it says, to the
2 file, which file would that have been
3 when we're talking about files here?
4 Would this be the secret file or the
5 caged file? The personnel file? Or the
o correspondence file?
7 A. Maybe neither. But
8 Monsignor Campbell, I think, maintained
9 separate Vicar General files in his
10 office in the pastoral center.
11 Q. Before I show you this meno
12 here today you have seen this?
13 A. This (Witness indicating)?
14 Q. Yes.
15 A, Not before —-- not before
16 today.
17 Q. This is the first time
18 you've seen this?
19 A. Yes.
20 Q. Let's look at it together
21 then.
22 It says to the file of
23 Maloney from then Monsignor James
24 Campbell who was then your Vicar General
25 and Chancellor, correct?
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1 A. Yes.

2 Q. And the subject is an

3 incident report, correct?

4 A. That's what it says.

5 Q. It says, "The following
6 information concerning this case came
7 this date from Father Ward?"

8 Who is Father Ward?

9 A. I think it would be

10 Father Gerald T. Ward who is pastor of

11 St. Patrick's -- St. Patrick of Merna

12 Parish which is in the suburbs of

13 Bloomington.

14

0. And Father -- Monsignor

15 James Campbell as Vicar General, as

16 Chancellor and as a priest of the

17 diocese, you're the one that delegated

18 authority to him as -- both appointed and

19 delegated the authority to him as Vicar

20 General and Chancellor of the diocese?

21

A. I appointed him to those

22 offices.

23

Q. Okay. And when he was

24 acting as Vicar General, as Chancellor

25 and as a priest of the Diocese of Peoria
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that was within authority given him by
you as the ordinary, correct?

A. It's -~ you could say it
that way. Essentially the authority is
attached to the office of the Vicar
General. So by appointing him Vicar
General I gave him the authority.

Q. It goes on to say,

"Father Ward was contacted by a woman now
living in Springfield, Illinois, formerly
of Bloomington. The Springfield woman
said she was calling on behalf of her
sister who lived in New York and was
formerly of Bloomington. The New York
woman alleges that Father Maloney abused
her when he was stationed at Epiphany in
Normal."

As I read that to you is
this the first time you have heard from
any source, apart from discussion with
counsel about which I don't want to know,
that he had ever been accused of having
abused a girl when he was stationed at
Epiphany in Normal?

MR. FEEHAN: Meaning at
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1 this -~ %
2 MR. ANDERSON: Before 1995. :
3 MR. FEEHAN: At thais point :
4 meaning raight now? :
5 MR. ANDERSON: Yes.
) MR. FEEHAN: Because you ;
7 talked about the date of the |
8 letter when you said at this 1
S point.
10 MR. ANDERSON: Yes. :
11 THE WITNESS: For right now
12 thais 1s the first time T'm seeing
13 this. i
14 BY MR. ANDERSON:
15 Q. And do you know anything
16 about who this woman 1s? What she q
17 alleged he ~- he committed and whatl :
18 information she brought to
19 Monsaignor Campbell?
20 A. No, %
21 Q. Do you know what action, if
22 any, Monsignor Campbell took responsive ;
23 to this information given him as recorded k
24 in this memo?
25 A. No. i
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Q. It goes on to state, "I
asked Father Ward to contact the woman in
Springfield".

Do you have any knowledge of
whether or not he did?

A No.

Q. It goes on to state, "I
asked Father Ward to indicate that there
would be no way to confront
Father Maloney without clear indication
of an allegation against him and to
indicate, at the same time, that we do
not doubt her sincerity.”

Do you know anything about
that?

A. No.

0. Is Father Ward still around?

A. Yes.

Q. Or alive?

A. Yes,

0. Where is he now?

A. In the same parish. He just

built a new church.
Q. What parish is that?

A. St. Patrick's of Merna.
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Q. And did he have an official
capacity at this time in '95, do you
know?

A. He may have been Vicar but

I'm not certain.

Q. A Vicar for a vicariate?
A Yes.
Q. It goes on to state, "The

alleged incident involving Father Maloney
took place when the alleged victim was 10
years of age."

This is suspicious of sexual
abuse, 1s 1t not?

A, It could be, certainly.

Q. And do you know what
investigation was done by the Diocese of
Peoria responsive to the report as
recorded in this document?

A, I do not.

0. Do you know if any
investigation was done?

MR. FEEHAN: That's
basically the same question.
THE WITNESS: If --

MR. FEEHAN: If he doesn't
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1 know 1if an investigation was done,
2 how would he know what

3 investigation was done?

4 THE WITNESS: PFather Ward

5 would have to answer the question.
6 I don't know.

7 BY MR. ANDERSON:

8 Q. Under canon law you're aware
9 that if there is an allegation of sexual
10 abuse by a priest, the Bishop is required

11 to conduct investigation, correct?

12 A. If he knows about it.

13 Q. Okay. And would you not

14 have expected your Vicar General and

15 Chancellor if an allegation had been

16 rade, such as recorded in this memo, to
17 have brought that to you?

18 A. Not necessarily.

19 Monsignor Campbell was -- had been a --
20 he was a trained counsellcor. He had been
21 in Catholic charities for ten years. His
22 health was starting to be problematical
23 and he may not have.

24 Q. And did -- under canon law

25 did a Vicar General or Chancellor
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actually have authority to conduct and
oversee an 1nvestigation?
A. Yes.
Q. Did a Vicar General or a
Chancellor have authority to restrict the

ministry or remove the priest from

ministry?

A. No.

Q. That was the Bishop wasn't
1t”?

A. Yeas.

Q. And al any tame dad

Monsignor Campbell ever tell you that --
that Maloney's ministry should be
restricted by you because of a report or
investigation of sexual abuse?

A. No.

Q. To look at this document now
and you see this as 1t's written and
included 1n the file, what does that make
you think?

A. That I would prefer to have
had an investigation.

0. Does that alarm you?

MR. FEEHAN: Objection.
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1 Asked and answered. You've asked
2 him what he would have done.
3 What do you mean by "does
4 that alarm you"?
5 BY MR. ANDERSON:
) Q. Does 1t upsel you to see
7 that this report was made?
8 A. I -- I -- I am committed

9 publicly and profoundly to the safety of
10 children. So of course it alarms me.
11 Q. Okay. I'm going Lo show you
12 Exhibit~31, Archbishop. And this would
13 be a handwritten exhibit several pages in
14 length. The date on 1t 1isn't perfectly
15 clear on the photocopy given us. But we
16 are -- we are by the return date
17 concluding that 1t's approximately
18 January 4, 1996.
19 And It's addressed to "Dear
20 Monsignor". And 1in this document you can
21 see the name of the writer at the last
22 page. And the 1initials on that wraiter
23 w1ll be KS.
24 A. All right.

25 Q. We'll call this writer doe

S R e W e v s G W i s e R S S e A T e B S T i e e S G R T PR A S DS I I R A S T SRS S

Depo International, Inc.
(763) 591-0535 or (800) 591-9722 admin@depointernational.com

R

REaana

R S e SR aet

I

oy

v

=




Archbishop John Myers - 5/12/2010
Andrew Ward vs. The Catholic Diocese of Peoria, et al.

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Page
four. And I'll write on here the name of

this person with the initials appearing

after that on the exhibit. Do you see
that?

Al Yes.

Q. Okay. I direct your

attention to that handwritten six-page
letter to Monsignor.

And my first question is,
have you seen this before?

A. No. Do you presume that
this is to Monsignor Campbell?

Q. Well, he does write back,
ves. So we are believing that to be the
case by the other documents.

A, Okay .

Q. And so at the second page,
the last sentence in it, I direct your
attention ~- I'll read it.

It states -- i1t states,
"Once mass begins and throughout its
context he sits on the altar laughing
with the altar kids."

And then I'm going to direct

your attention to two pages after that.
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1 At the top of it it says, "To where the i
2 picture” do you see that page? %
3 A. Uh-~huh. ;
4 Q. And in the middle of it I'm 3
5 going to read a passage. It states, "As -
6 1 approached Father Maloney he was once “
7 again acting unprofessional hugging -- i ;
8 MR. FEEHAN: Them. g
9 BY MR. ANDERSON: :
10 Q. -- "hugging, them kissing on :
11 the cheek a rather young teenage girl."
12 I think 1t's "then", "hugging, then
13 kissing". 5
14 A. I think it's then, uh-huh.
15 Q. So let's just take that in )
16 the context of -- this 1s written in the ‘

17 context in reference to kids earlier and
18 now the writer is saying, "he was acting
19 unprofessional hugging, then kissing on
20 the cheek a rather young teenage girl." ;
21 As you read that,

22 Archbishop, would that have then been

TIET I s WH T3

23 suspicious to you as Bishop?
24 MR. FEEHAN: Okay. Just --

25 MR. ANDERSON: Wait a

TN

2 = TR e R T S T N e T R T T R A T T B A T R T B A T R e B e R S e e

Depo International, Inc,
(763) 591-0535 or (800) 591-9722 admin@depointernational.com



Archbishop John Myers - 5/12/2010
Andrew Ward vs. The Catholic Diocese of Peoria, et al.

Page 127 §

1 minute. Let me finish the %
2 question. %
3 Of sexual abuse of this é
4 child? %
5 MR. FEEHAN: You just handed ?
6 him, what, seven pages? A é
7 six-page letter and asked him a %
8 couple of sentences out of %
9 context. g
10 I would ask that he take the g
11 time to, at least, read the é
12 paragraph before that sentence you j
13 just asked about so that he S
14 understands that this was after §
15 mass in front of several people f
16 out in the middle of public. %
17 MR. ANDERSON: Well, look -~ %
18 MR. FEEHAN: As opposed to %
19 in a room with just one girl by g
20 themselves. §
21 MR. ANDERSON: Yeah. I
22 wasn't suggesting any context. I §
23 wasn't trying to mislead him. I'm %
24 trying to get through it and g
25 you're timing this thing. %
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1 If you're going to -- wait a
2 minute. If you want me to have
3 him read the exhibits, we'll take
4 more time and we'll continue the
5 deposition. If you want me to try
6 to finish today, we can't go that
7 way, okay?
8 So let me rephrase the
9 gquestion so it's acceptable to
10 you --—
11 MR. FEEHAN: Rephrase your
12 question so it's a falr question
13 and in context. You want to take
14 it right out of context, Jeff.
15 That's not fair.
16 You tried to do that earlier
17 when you asked him that guestion
18 and I knew what you were going to
19 do later with this letter. And
20 you asked him the guestion, would
21 he consider it sex abuse for
22 somebody to kiss somebody on the
23 lips? And I asked you are you
24 talking about in public? In front
25 of the parents?

-
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1 MR. ANDERSON: What's your
2 concern about the context?
3 MR. FEEHAN: You're taking
4 one sentence out of a six-page
5 letter. TIt's like asking a
6 hypothetical guestion without all
7 the facts.
8 MR. ANDERSON: Okay. Let mne
9 ask you this --
10 MR. FEEHAN: You want it
11 both ways. You want to be able to
12 ask —-
13 MR ANDERSON: Counsel, I'm
14 going to ask a questions that's
15 acceptable to you so I don't have
16 to spend any more time with you.
17 MR. FEEHAN: Okay.
18 MR. ANDERSON: So we can do
19 it with him, okay?
20 MR. FEEHAN: Let's go. I
21 mean, you spent the first half
22 hour of this deposition talking
23 about Father Engels who is in
24 prison and Father Harbor so who is
25 dead.
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So don't talk to me about
timeliness, okay? Let's go.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q. Archbishop, in any context a
priest of the Diocese of Peoria acting in
a way that he is hugging and kissing the
cheek of a young teenage girl, the kind
of thing that would be suspicious and
worthy of investigation by the Bishop?

A. I want to just read that
again.

Q. It’s just in any context
text, the hugging and kissing on the
cheek of a young teenage girl by the
priest.

A. It could be. At the same
time Monsignor Maloney was a native of
Bloomington/Normal and he knew many, many
people and had lots of friends and that
might change the context.

Q. And in order to know whether
it is suspicious and/or inappropriate
and/or criminal you would have to
investigate it, wouldn't you?

A, It could ~- it could be
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criminal but it might be innocent.

Q. And the only way you could
really know whether it was was to
investigate 1t?

A. If you knew about it.

Q. Okay. And I'm going to show
you Exhibit-32 and this is how we know
this was responded to by at least
Monsignoxr Campbell.

And it's a letter from him
to Father Maloney dated January 5th. And
you'll see that it says, "Dear Father,
Enclosed please find a letter from KS."

And my question to you 1is,
do you have any memory or recollection of
this claim having been made by KS to
Carmpbell and Campbell having responded to
KS in any way, shape or form over
concerns about Maloney?

A. The only thing that I
remember is that he did take
Father King's picture down from the whelk
of the church.

Q. You have an independent

recollection of that?
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1 A. I do because some people %
2 were upset. E
3 Q. When you see this letter, %
4 Exhibit~-32 before you, does it alarm you :
5 that he does take action by, as your :
6 menory, by taking the picture of i
7 Father King down because of something i
i
8 inappropriate about that. But there's §
9 nothing in this letter about the %
10 complaint pertaining to the kissing and ?
11 hugging of a teenage girl? E
12 A. I can't explain that. I do
13 recall that there was tension between :
14 Father King and Father Maloney. :
15 Q. If Monsignor Campbell and .
16 yourself got involved enough to take down f
17 the picture of Father King -- i
s
18 A. We did not. é
19 0.  Who did?
i
20 A. Maloney. E
21 Q. Okay. Maloney toock it down? ;
22 a. Yes, %
23 Q. But he took 1t down because %
24 Campbell got involved and brought it to g
25 you? %
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A. No. I think he just took it
down .

Q. Okay. Well, how is it that
you rememper that that happened then if
you didn't get involved?

A. Because some people called
me and complained about it.

Q. In the same year -- I'm
going to show you exhibit -- let me --
let me say in the same year Exhibit-33
shows that you appointed Father Maloney
for another term as Vicar in 19 -~
September of 1996, would that sound
correct?

a. It does if he were not --
he would have been nominated by the
priests of the area.

Q. Okay. Was that kind of an
additional responsibility for a pastor or
priest to have?

A, Yes.

Q. Okay. So it's kind of an
honor to be asked by the priest and
nominated and then appointed by you?

A. Yes. And he would gather
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Page
all the priests together for meetings to

discuss common problems and that sort of

thing.

Q. Kind of a promotion in some
ways”?

A. In some ways.

Q. I know Monsignor Campbell is

not alive so he can't answer this
guestion, But you did know him and he
was a your Chancellor and Vicar General?

A, Yes.

Q. And you did see the response
that he made to KS.

A. Yes.

Q. Knowing Monsignor Campbell
and how he was and who he was as your
Vicar General and Chancellor back then,
can you offer any context or explanation
as to why he responded to KS$ as to the
picture and the other concerns, but no
response was given as to the concern of
the hugging and kissing of the teenage
girl?

A. I have no idea. What I do

know about him is that he was -- he had
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an MA in counselling, he had been 10
years doing counselling in our Catholic
charities and he would tend to process
things.

Q. Did he have any training in
the investigation of sexual abuse and
protocols to be followed in the
discernment of it?

A, Not to the best of my
knowledge. But I don't know what other
courses he took when he took his MA.

Q. I'm going to show you 33A
apd this refers, Archbishop, to -- this
is a letter from you, as Bishop, to
Father Maloney and it states at the third
sentence, "I am very grateful for your
most generous gift. In fact, it does
enable me to do a number of things
including vacation and helping my father
with mom's nursing home expenses."”

What do you remember apout
this gift?

A, Well, the date, again, is
telling, right after Christmas. It was

not uncommon for priests -- because at
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that time, until I ended it, the pastors
in the Peoria diocese got to keep the
Christmas collection. &nd as a result of
that they sometimes remembered the
Bishop.
And Al Hallin, who is now

Monsignor Hallin, and I have vacationed
together for over 40 years. Tom would
visit an uncle in Florida and
occasionally come down and have lunch -~
you know, once in the winter and come
down and have lunch with us.

Q. This refers to a generous
gift. How much money was it?

A. I have no idea. Maybe $500.

I really don't have any idea.

Q. Would he vacation with you?
A, No.
Q. It looks like he's coming

down to Florida?

A. He stayed with an uncle in
northern Florida and would come down and
have lunch with us once in the winter.

Q. There are some other

documents I have and because you haven't
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reviewed the file I don't know if I want
to take the time to review with you right
now, If I have time I'll go back over
themn.

But after this point in time
at which he give you this gift you
described as generous, how many other
gifts in cash or otherwise do you recall
having received from him and how often?

a. It would most likely be an
annual gift at the time of confirmation.
He had a large confirmation class. And T
don't recall what else might be -- it
would not break the bank.

Q. Who -- what do you mean "not
break the bank"? What do you mean?

A. That I don't think that they
would be that large.

Q. I'm going to show you
Exhibit-39. It came from the file
provided to us in this litigation and the
date 1s 1999. And on this sealed
Exhibit~A I'm going to write the name of
the letter writer.

And as you look at the
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exhibit, Archbishop, you will see that 1
have identified that one as doe five. It
Jooks like, you know, a husband and wife
and then I used the initial TM, okay?

A. Uh~huh.

Q. And have you seen this
before?

A, No.

0. It's addressed to then
Monsignor Rohlfs, correct?

A. Who was Vicar General at the
time, I believe.

Q. And was it his obligation if
there was evidence of a solicitation in
the confesgsional brought to him as Vicar
General to bring 1t to you as Bishop?

MR. CARELLA: Read the whole
letter, Archbishop.
MR. FEEHAN: Right.
MR. ANDERSON: I'm not
asking about the letter.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q. I'm asking you -~ listen to

the question.

MR. FEEHAN: Hold on.
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You're asking him in general. You
asked him guestions before about
solicitation in the confessional
and he answered those.

MR. ANDERSON: Just a
minute. Let me ask the guestion
and if you have an objection --

MR. FEEHAN: So now, 1f you
have a question about the letter,

let's focus on the letter.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q. Archbishop, before you read
the letter I want to ask you a guestion.

A. All right. Sure.

Q. My guestion 1s in 1999 if
your Vicar General, then
Monsignor Rohlfs, received evidence or
suspicions of a solicitation in the
confessional, was it his obligation to
bring it to you as Bishop?

A. Or he could start the
investigation through the tribunal
process. He had the authority to do that

also.
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Q. Do you have any memory to
date of Monsignor Rohlfs ever bringing
any concerns about Maloney soliciting sex
or engaging 1n lnappropriate conduct
towards youthful penitents ain the
confessional?

A. No.

Q. Okay. And before when we
talked about solicatation in the
confessional you said that 1s a grave
manner under canon law.

Why 1s that considered to be
SO grave?

A. Because it's a -~ it's a
sacrament and it's a natural secret. And
people have a right to confess without
fear of being -- of its ever being
exposed.

Q. And there are protocols
1ssued by the Vatican as to how that is
to be handled and because of 1ts gravaity
the Vatican takes jurisdiction over such
matters, 1s that correct?

A, As I said before, the

initial investigation is done at the
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local level. 2And then if it seeums
substantiated, it's for the Vatican.

Q. Did Monsignor Rohlfs as
Vicar General actually have canonical
authority or any authority to conduct an
investigation of a possible solicitation
in the confessional without consultation
with his Bishop at the time?

A. Yes. The Vicar General has
the ordinary authority of the Bishop --
executive authority throughout the
diocese.

Q. Do you have any recollection
of Rohlfs ever -—- Rohlfs ever having done

an investigation of that kind without

your authority or knowledge?

A. I'm not aware. I don't
know.

Q. Okay. Let's look at
Exhibit-39. You have -~ okay.

Have you seen this before?
This memo?
A. This one (Witness
indicating)?

Q. Yes.
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A. No.
MR. FEEHAN: We've been
going about an hour and 15
minutes.
MR. ANDERSON: Okay. Let's
take a break.
THE VIDEOGRAPHER: We're
going to go off the record at
3:48. We're on tape two.
(Whereupon, a brief recess
was taken.)
THE VIDEOGRAPHER: We are
back on the record at 4:01. This
is tape three of the depeosition of
Myers.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q. Okay. Archbishop, you did
want -- you Jjust said you wanted to make
a commnent on this last exhibit, 39. What

was that?

A, If I could.
0. Sure.
A. This is -~ this is not truly
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1 a solicitation in the confessional. In
2 order to solicit -- it's cexrtainly

3 inappropriate and the priest should be

4 resoundly disciplined.
5 But for it to be
6 solicitation he would have to be trying

7 to get the kid or the penitent to engage

8 in sex with him and this does not do
9 that.
10 Q. So 39 on its reading 1s not
11 in 1tself a solacitation in the
12 confessional?
13 A. And I told you how I would

14 handle it before.

15 Q. Okay. Do you agree,

16 however, on having read 39 that 1t

17 certainly 1s suspicious of some

18 1nappropriate use of the sacrament that
19 might merit, based on this 1in 1tself,
20 investigation by your office?

21 A. It is not soliecitation. T
22 would ~- I certainly would have had it
23 investigated 1f I knew of it. But we
24 couldn't treat it as solicitation. So

25 the things I said about solicitation
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1 would not apply to this.
2 Q. And you say had you known of
3 it. You have no recollection of having
4 received this information of any kind at
5 any time?
6 A. No.
7 Q. I'm going refer you,
8 Archbishop, to exhibit ~- the next
9 exhibit, 39A, and it's actually two
10 pages.
11 a. Uh-huh.
12 Q. And 39A is dated August 18,
13 1999. This is six days after Exhibit-39.
14 And you can see it is addressed to the
15 writers of Exhibit-39, to the parents.
16 A. Yes.
17 Q. Okay. And you can also see
18 that it is sent from Monsignoxr Rohlfs,
19 Vicar General and Chancellor -~-
20 A, Yes.
21 Q. -~ to this family.
22 a. Yes.
23 Q. And it is cc to you.
24 A. Yes.
25 Q. So do you remember receiving
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this copy, August 18th?

A. I do not.
Q. Not at all?
A, And again, I underscore the

kind of loecse system that we had with the
two different buildings in Peoria. And
it could be sometimes two weeks of copies
that I would get when they moved them
from building to building and I sometimes
didn't have time to read them all.

Q. You would agree with the

sentence in paragraph three stated by

then Vicar General —-- Rohlfs, is he still
around?

A. Not in Peoria.

Q. Where is he now?

A. He's in Maryland.

Q. What's -- what's his
assignment?

A. He is rector of

Mount St. Mary's Seminary.

Q. So he's still a priest of
the Diocese of Peoria?

A. Yes.

Q. But extern right now?
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A. Yes.

Q. Okay. You would agree --
would you agree with the statement made
by him to the family in paragraph three
in the last sentence, "It 1s certainly
lnappropriate for a person who already
knows his sins to be questioned by the
priest in the fashion which you refer to
1n your letter of August 12th.”

Do you agree with that or
have enough information to agree or
disagree®

A, It's hard -- there are
situations when, for example, a -~
someone who is a deaf-mute goes to
confession where they ~- they can have
another person there to relate their sins
to the priest. 8o there -~ 1t depends
somewhat on the situation.

But there has been a ruling
by the International Code Commission on
canon law, which I happen to be a voting
member, that people have a right to go
either face to face or behind a screen.

So there is a right to that. I would
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agree with that.

0. Let's look at Exhibit-40 for

a moment and this would be dated
September 1, 1999. And again, to the
same family from Monsignor Rohlfs. 1In
this instance you are copied along with

Monsignor Campbell and the law firm is

copied.

Was this then the law firm
for -- for you as the Bishop and the
diocese?

A. I believe it's -- yes.
Heyl, Royster they were -- it's -~

MR. FEEHAN: Yes.

THE WITNESS: -- the law

firm.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q. Do you remember having
received this copy of this letter?

A. I do not.

Q. Do you remember at this
point and time a family, whether it be
this family or any family, being
concerned about their well-being and

their identity being made known to

Page 147

BT RG T e T ORI A

TONE Y T it s

IR rEar=s]

LT R R ]

[T T]

3y

KV IRB I TT 0T v R 0T a5 har

R FWISTER S g Fareg N g

e TN DA 6 T T

o

T 1 SR vt T R O By o BT T ¥ BT D P adees 3 P s res G 1 SOk AN S TR TRt o A f PR By ndiss N VR o GRRER

Depo International, Inc.

(763) 591-0535 or (800) 591-9722 admin@depointernational.com



Archbishop John Myers - 5/12/2010
Andrew Ward vs. The Catholic Diocese of Peoria, et al.

Page 148§

1 Monsignor Maloney because they were %
2 concerned about retaliation from him to g
3 them or anything like that? i
4 A. I don't remember the threat %
5 of retaliation but I know that people ;
6 would -- could be worried that their z
7 children would be treated differently in ;
8 school if it were known. i
9 Q. You knew Monsignor Maloney §
10 pretty well. Was he kind of an ?
11 intimidating figure as a priest? ;
12 A, No. :
13 Q. He wasn't? %
14 A. He was kind of an Irish -
15 leprechaun. E
16 0. I'm going to refer you to ?
17 Exhibit-44 -- let's see. I've got an %
18 exhibit that shows that you were -- %
19 July 10th -- no, let me -- just a moment. g
20 A, Sure. é
21 Q. I'm going refer you to ?
22 Exhibit-41, Archbishop. §
23 A, Uh~huh. j
24 Q. And this one is dated §
25 September 1, 2000, I will take and use %
i
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the name of the people here and mark them
on the doe list as No. 6 and we will just
identafy 1t as JT by initial just to
protect the identity of the individual
here.
A. Okay .
0. Or individuals involved.
And this 1s a letter addressed to you
from these -- from this mom and dad.
My question to you 1s, do
you remember receivaing this?
A. No, I do not,.
0. Okay. When we looked at
other exhibits from you --
MR. ANDERSON: Just for
purposes of foundation, Counsel,
15 there -- 1s there any dispute
on foundation on any of these
exhibits in terms of this being -~
MR. FEEHAN: As far as
genuineness?
MR. ANDERSON: Yeah.
MR. FEEHAN: TNo.
MR. FINNEGAN: You don't

want us to go through each one and
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ask if this is the signature for
the gifts?

MR. FEEHAN: The documents
that we supplied that -- I can't
vouch, for example, of letters
signature.

MR. ANDERSON: No, no, no.
I'm talking about diocesan
officials and that these coming
out of the files in the ordinary
course of business.

MR. FEEHAN: You'll get no

problem with me on the business --

Illinois has a business records
rule, Rule 236. Basically, the

burden would be on me to say that

if I produce them and I Bate stamp

them and they've got a diocese
logo on them or they come from
Monsignor Rohlfs or from Bishop,
now Archbishop Myers or

Bishop Jenky, they're —-- they're
essentially deemed genuine.

MR. ANDERSON: Okay.
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BY MR.
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MR. FEEHAN: As far as the
foundational issues, not a
problem.

MR. ANDERSON: Understood.

I appreciate that. It just takes
some time. Now, of course, on
this next exhibit we can't and
we're not asking about foundation
on this because it's a letter sent
from somebody else to the Bishop.

MR, FEEHAN: Right.

MR. ANDERSON: And then now
Archbishop. So that's a different
conversation. But it came out of
the file in any case in the
ordinary course of business.

MR. FEEHAN: Yes. I believe
it should have a Bates stamp on
there also underneath your exhibit
sticker.

MR. ANDERSON: Okay, thank

you. I appreciate it.

ANDERSON:

Q. So the question I have 1is,
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looking at this letter that is, at least,
addressed to you as you testify today you

don't remember having seen it, correct?

A. Yes.
Q. Do you -- do you think -- do
you dispute that you -- that you received

it in 20007

A. I don't really know how to
answer that.

Q. Okay. Let me just read a
part of it.

MR. ANDERSON: And I
appreciate that it's out of
context, Counsel. But just for
purposes of time, I'm going to see
if it will help refresh his
recollection about the context of
the letter.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q. Now, taking the 2000 --
you'll see the bullet points in the
middle of it. There's something written
here that says, "Coincidentally, I saw
him in a Walgreen's parking lot after

9:00 p.m. on a school night in his car
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1 with a grade~school girl. She went in i
2 alone and purchased about $20.00 worth of E
3 candy, then returned to his car. He i
4 typically takes eighth grade girls from :
5 school out to lunch at a place called :
6 "The Pub'.™" I
7 My question to you is I just :
8 read from this, I appreciate it's out of %
9 context, but does that information kind %
10 of refresh your recollection about E
11 information coming to you in about 2000
12 about concerns about Maloney and thais
13 girl or others in that age group? %
14 A. I just don't recall. ;
15 Q. Okay. ;
16 A. I really don't. And this ﬁ
17 would have been shortly after he was made :
18 a Monsignor. :
19 Q. Okay. ;
20 A. One of the things that I g
21 would have done, certainly, is have ;
22 anyone I was proposing to be Monsignor %
23 vetted. In other words, go through the .
24 files. g
25 Q. I'm going to show you §

;
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Exhibit-42. And this would be to the
family that wrote Exhibit-41. And this
is from you, is it not?

A. It appears to be, yes. It

looks like my signature.

Q. And copied to
Monsignor Rohlfs?

A, Yes.

Q. And in the fourth paragraph
I will -- I will read the words that you

then wrote and then I'll ask you a
question.

"I do know that Father loves
people, especially young people, and that
he cares for them generously. We have
never had allegations of impropriety.”

A. And that would be to the
best of my knowledge.

Q. Now, this was copied to
Rohlfs.

After you sent this to this
family did Monsignor Rohlfs ever come to
you and say, Bishop, you know, this
representation you made to the family on

September 14, 2002, may need to be
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1 somehow changed because there's some
2 information that I have or that we have
3 in the files that shows otherwise?
4 A. No.
5 0. This is, indeed, a
© representation made by you to the family
7 that there had never been an allegation
8 of impropriety?
9 A. Yes.
10 Q. Do some of the documents I
11 showed you that are in this file earlier
12 indicate indications of inpropriety by
13 him?
14 A. At least potentially.
15 Q. Who was involved in the
16 vetting of the Monsignor process when you
17 appointed or recommended Father Maloney
18 for the honorarium of Monsignor?
19 A, It would have been
20 Monsignor Rohlfs, Monsignor Campbell
21 and ~- and myself. I don't know if I
22 would have gone -- sometimes I would have
23 gone to the superintendent of schools or
24 included a few others, diocesan
25 officials.
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1 Q. So when he was made a é
2 Monsignor by you, I trust -~ and é
3 ultimately by Rome on your ’
4 recommendation? "
5 A. Yes, yes.
6 0. I trust there 1s a bit of a ¢
7 kind of a celebration around that and
8 kind of a —-- ‘
9 A. I think it was probably in :
10 September. i
11 Q. Yeah. And 1t would be like
12 Lhe people 1n the community of faith both
13 where he had served or where was then "
14 kind of -- kind of liked to give him
15 kudeos for his years of service and you -
16 would have been among those? \
17 A, I would have presided at the
18 ceremony. :
19 Q. You would have presided at A
4
20  the ceremony? 2
21 A. Uh~huh. .
22 Q. How many attended that?
23 A. Well, usually we had it at 3
24 the civic center and that would hold up ;
25 to 3,000 people. ;
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1 Q. And was he then represented
2 to you, not using these words, but in

3 effect represented by you as then the

4 Bishop to have been one of the finest

5 priests to have served in the diocese?

6 A, Not necessarily. Sometimes
7 it's -~ it's positional. So he had been

8 Vicar a couple of times, at least. And

9 so 1t was a way to honor the ariete of
10 that area of the diocese too.
11 Q. How many priests had you so

12 honored as Bishop from Rome before

13 Maloney as Monsignor?

14

A.

15 a class.

He was not alone. There was

I usually waited every fourth

16 or fifth year. So I imagine 25 or 30

17 priests. But then my -- my first class
18 wag —- 1t included 80 lay people.
19 Q. Before you -- before you

20 recommended him to Rome and Rome made the

21 determination to allow him to be named

22 and celebrated as a Monsignor, did you

23 send any documents or did the diocese

24 send any documents to Rome to wvet him?

25 So they could vet him as you say you had
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vetted him?

A. No. The —-- the procedure is
that you do about a half-page summary of
the life and services of each priest
recommended and Rome accepts that.

0. You said you had vetted him.
How did you vet him then when you
appointed him?

A. If you will recall I asked
that files all be searched.

Q. I'm going to show you
Exhibit-45.

Did Campbell ever say
anything to you about the '85 report that

had been made when you were vetting him?

A. No, no, no.

Q. Nothing?

A. No.

Q. Did Rohlfs say anything

about that?

A. No.

Q. Ward? Did Ward?

A. No. He was not a diocesan
official.

Q. Okay.
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1 A. He was a local pastor.
2 Q. Okay. I'm going to show %
3 you —-- okay. I'm going toc show you f
4 Exhibit-45. I'm going to make this guick i
5 because this appears to be a 2002 -- -
6 after, you know, you're here -- é
7 A. Uh-~huh. é
8 Q. ~— as Archbishop. But you %
9 are copied here so -- %
10 A. I don't know why I would be :
11 copied.
12 Q. -- I''m going to show 1t to
13 you.
14 A. I don't know why I would
15 copied here.
16 Q. Well, this is dated
17 Februvary 1, 2002. And -- and when you :
18 left Peoria 1is it correct to say that -- §
19 actually, when you were appointed é
20 Archbishop of Newark, is it correct to g
21 say that they had not yet appointed and g
22 installed a new Bishop in Peoria and so g
23 there was a time frame in which you kind %
24 of presided both Peoria and Newark? §
25 A. No. Until I left Peoria on %
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1 October 1, 2001, 1 was the administrator,
2 not the diocesan Bishop. B2an
3 administrator has more limited power.
4 Monsignor Rohlfs was elected by the
S consultors as an administrators. And
6 you'll see that he signs this as
7 administrator of the diocese.
8 0. And so you'll see that as of

9 February 1, 2002, this letter sent by
10 then administrator Rohlfs, he was really
11 serving in your —-- in the capacity of
12 Bishop but named as administrator?
13 A, He was elected administrator
14 by the college of consultors.
15 Q. Okay. And you're copied on

16 this letter.

17 Do you remember receliving
18 this?
19 A. No. And if you recall it

20 was right after 9/11 and my time was very
21 greatly occupied by memorial masses and
22 visiting families and helping families of
23 victims of 9/11.

24 Q. At some point in taime I

25 think when I asked you about files, did
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you tell me that you thought there may
have been separate files kept by the
Vicar General pertainaing to Maloney or
other praiests?

A. I -~ I don't know who would
be included in those. But it was -~ it's
my impression, maybe not a clear
recollection, that in the pastoral center
in the office of the Vicar General,
Chancellor and his secretary there were
files kept. I really don't know what
they were exactly.

Q. As Bishop of the Diocese of
Peoria 1s 1t correct to say that i1f there
1s to be any land held by the diocese and
sold, 1t 1s the Bishop that has to
approve the sale and transfer of land or
property?

A. That's partly true. But
also at ~- it's above certain levels, but
I don't remember what they were at that
time, Roman permission was also required,
Vatican permission.

0. And the closing of a parish

also reguires an expressed approval and
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authority of the Bishop?
A. Yes. But after consultation
with the pastoral council.
Q. And the gquinguennial report

that 1s made by the dioccese to the

Vatican --

A. Yes. We haven't made one in
seven years. But anyway that's --

Q. Peoria made it though,
didn't it~?

A. We made it last in 2003, I
believe.

Q. Okay. Here we go.

A. Yeah. This Pope has not

called the American Bishops to make a
report.

Q. What about, you know, when
you were Coadjutor and Bishop of Peoria,
did you do such a report?

A. Yes. We did it in 1988,
1993, 19988 and then in 2003. 2003 was
for the Archdiocese and the others were
for Peoria.

Q. And in any of those

reports -- how did you make such a report
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1 and what was the purpose of it?
2 A. They sent a different set of
3 question every -- every time. BAnd I
4 asked different department heads to do a
5 draft of a repoxrt on their area of
6 responsibility and then I edited it.
7 Q. Did you ever raise concerns
8 or guestions about problems of sexual
9 abuse by clergy in the Diocese of Peoria
10 with the Vatican either in or pertaining
11 to the quinquennial report?
12 A. I think I did it in '93 and
13 '98, both. I would have mentioned that
14 we had some of these incidents which I've
15 shared with you.
16 Q. Do you remember, today,
17 Archbishop what incidents you would have
18 mentioned at that time to the Vatican in
19 your report to them?
20 A. No. I may have been more
21 generic.
22 Q. Do you remember any Vatican
23 instruction or directive responsive to
24 your report of concerns apout the sexual
25 abuse of those that you brought to them?
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1 Or 1nvolvement at all by Vatican

2 officials?

3 A. We met with most of the

4 congregations, the divisions of the

5 Vatican, with the leadership, discussed

6 quastions and met with the Pope. And

7 they had prepared for the Pope a one-page

8 summary of the diocese.

9 And whether or not there was
10 a specific directive I don't know. T
11 think the 2002 ainstruction from the CDF
12 would have been in Vatican response to

13 this kind of concern.

14 Q. Do you have or does the
15 diocese customarily keep a copy of the
16 gquinquennial report?

17 A, Yes, they do and it's -- but
18 it's considered confidential, I believe.
19 Q. It 1s confidential under the
20 canon law or under directive from the
21 Vatican?
22 Aa. Canon law. That would be my
23 presupposition.
24 Q. Okay. Where would that be
25 held? Would that be in the cage?
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A. Wherever this Bishop of
Peoria wants it.
Q. When you were Bishop of

Peoria, you would have kept that in --

A I kept a copy in my office.
Q. In your office?

A Yes.

0. What else -- what other

documents that would have any reference
to abuse or clergy abuse would be kept in
your office as the Bishop of the Diocese
of Peoria?

A. We would have used the --
the filing system.

Q. In 1994 there's some
indication that the United States
Catholic Conference Bishops sent out some
procedures that among others said that
even 1f a report of sexual abuse i1s made

anonymously, it should be investigated by

the Bishop.
A. Yes.
Q. My guestion to you is, do

you remember protocols being recommended

by the U -~ UCCB regarding sexual abuse
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1 in '942 L
2 A. I -~ I believe I do. And I
3 think we tried to comply. i
4 0. There is, and of course it's %
5 now well known that Father Tom Doyle, %
6 Ray Mooton and Ray Peterson made §
7 reports -- E
8 A. Yes. é
9 Q. -- to the Catholic §
10 Conference of Bishops in '85 -- §
11 A, Yes. %
12 Q. -~ about the problem of %
13 clerical sexual abuse. ?
14 A, Yes. %
15 Q. I know you were not —-- what g
16 knowledge, if any, do you have about the E
17 reports made to the Conference in '85? §
18 A, I wasn't a Bishop but I was %
H
19 in canon law studies with Father Doyle %
20 and I don't hold him in high regard. §
21 Q. Well, he's been a critic of %
22 the Bishops you know that? %
23 A. But an unfair critic for the %
24 most part. E
25 Q. And you also know that he %
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was also the canon lawyer to the
Apostolic See?

Aa. And he was fired from there.

Q. And you also know that he
was required and called upon to
investigate allegations of sexual abuse
by clergy in 1984 that led to the report
made to the Catholic Conference. You're

aware of that?

a. Yes.
Q. Okay. Now, you were as a
canon lawyer were -- and maybe you are

st1ll a member of the Midwest Canon Law

Society, correct?

A. I'm not a member of that
society.

Q. Were you ever?

A. Yes.

Q. In 1990 there was a meeting

of the Canon Law Society.

A. Yes.

Q. And Bishop, then auxiliary
Bishop Quinton from Cleveland, presented
and presided that?

A, That's correct.
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Q. Do you have a memory of that
meeting?
A, Not a clear memory. I Just

remember that Jim spoke to us.

Q. Okay. I'm just going to
show you some stuff from 1t and see 1f
it ~--

MR. FEEHAN: Have these been
produced in discovery?

MR. ANDERSON: T don't know.

MR. FEEHAN: Well, you know
you have an oblagation to produce
those to us. How long have you
had this?

The rules of Illinois say
you have an obligation to
seasonably supplement us with any
new documents that you obtain.

MR. ANDERSON: Well, we
didn't obtain these in this case.
These are documents we've
obtained —-

MR. FEEHAN: Well, you're
using them in this case,

obviously.
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MR, ANDERSON: Okay. Well,
if you have an objection and it's
inappropriate, you know, I'll --

MR. FEEHAN: Here's my
objection. It can be cured.

My objection 1s those were
not seasonally produced to us.
They should not be allowed to be
used in this case. And I'm going
to ask the judge to not let you
use them in the case.

MR. ANDERSON: Okay.

MR. FEEHAN: Because
otherwise you're ambushing me with
them right now and the witness. I
have no opportunity to even review
those in advance which is the
whole purpose of the rule.

MR. ANDERSON: Joe, if 1t
requires me -- in order to use it
and ask him guestions about it
and, you know, it's not
appropriate to do that, I'm not
going to do that, okay? So if

that's the case I'm not going to

O TRt S Sy TR TN Ve T R R A T TSR T RGIE Rt Rt S N T A A, O S

Page 169

R W 1 000U 195 Mad 105 381 SBE0T (LG ZAR T

EEgrey

ey

—%

WA R

A

B

Depo International, Inc.
(763) 591-0535 or (800) 591-9722 admin@depointernational.com

ERET R e T g



Archbishop John Myers - 5/12/2010
Andrew Ward vs. The Catholic Diocese of Peoria, et al.

Depo International, Inc.

(763) 591-0535 or (800) 591-9722 admin@depointernational.com

Page 170 |
1 do 1t. :
2 So are you saying that
3 because I haven't produced 1t to z
4 you I shouldn't ask him about 1t?
5 MR. FEEHAN: I'm saying -- k
6 MR. ANDERSON: For example,
7 what I want to do -- let me just
8 tell you what I want to do and
9 then see 1f you object to 1it,
10 okay?
11 I want to show him parts of
12 the presentation done and see i1f
13 he remembers that, having been
14 there -- there and/or has any
15 comment. on what was said there.
16 MR. FEEHAN: I don't have
17 any problem with him looking at
18 that as long as he has plenty of
19 time to sit here and look at it
20 and digest 1t in the context as
21 opposed to just taking out
22 sentences.
23 I don't know 1f you'wve got .
24 that much taime here today. But I i
25 will not agree to come back or f
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have any further depositions on
documents that were not previously
disclosed to us.

MR. ANDERSON: No. I
understand that. I'm not going
to —-
THE WITNESS: If I could,
Jeff, just to -- in 1987 when I
went to ~- I was running for
president, vice president --
president of the Canon Law
Society. And -- and there was a
very unfortunate incident at the
convention in 1987 and I have not
been back since. So I wasn't at
the 1990 meeting.
MR. ANDERSON: Okay. Let's
forget it.
MR. FEEHAN: That takes care
of that.
BY MR. ANDERSON:
Q. As part of the -- as part of
the Canon Law Soclety do you have any
recollection of protocols being advocated

and/or practiced by the canon lawyers and
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1 as advisors to the Bishop that would

cause scandalous documents evidencing

w o

sexual abuse by priests to be sent to the

4 Apostolic See so they could be protected

U

under a seal of the papal kind of thing?
6 A. No. I'm not aware of
7 anything like that.

8 Q. To your knowledge did the

O

Diocese of Peoria, or any other Bishops
10 for that matter while you were Bishop

11 there, engage 1n such a practice?

12 A. No.
13 Q. Okay.
14 A. And I don't think the

15 Apostolic Nunciature would accept

16 information under those -- under that

17 auspice.

18 Q. While you were Bishop of

19 Peoria -- waitl a minute.

20 Before you became Bishop and

21 appointed and installed as Bishop in

22 Peoria, was there a shortage of priests
23 in Peoria?

24 A. No.

25 Q. Was there a shortage of
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priests while you were Bishop?

A, No.

Q. Was there -- to your

knowledge has there been a shortage of

priests in that area since?

A. To some degree.

Q. In general, has there been a

shortage of priests in America?

A, It depends on the area.

Q. Do you think that that

shortage of priests at any time, at least

from your perspective, has caused bishops

to keep priests that were otherwise

unfit?

A. No. I have -- I have more

priests than I can use here.

Q. You're unusual from my

experience, at least, having talked to a

few folks like yourself. But that's good

for you too.

A. Uh-huh.

Q. In terms of treatment

facilities for priests who have offended,

some of whom you identified to us by name

and we discussed very early in this
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deposition, did you, yourself, ever get
involved in the -- the sending of any of
those priests to any -- any facilities
for evaluation on their fitness to

continue in ministry?

A, Yes.
Q. What facilities did you use?
A, Southtown St. John Vianney

and Benedict Rochelle's group here. And
if -- if -~ if drugs or alcohol were
invelved, then Guest House.

Q. What about 1f it just
involved -- often times sexual abuse and
drugs and alcohol kind of went hand 1in
hand with this problem, did it not?

A, Yes.

Q. So if it was ~—- 1f it
involved just drugs or alcohol, you would

send them to Guest House?

A. Uh~-huh.
Q. But 1f it involved drugs and
alcohol and/or sexual abuse —-- excuse me.

If 1t a1nvolved drugs and
alcohol and sexual abuse you would send

them to Southtown St. John Vianney?
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A. And -- and the other place
in -- in Maryland.

0. Well, there's St. Lukes?
St. Lukes?

A, St. Lukes.

Q. What about the Servants of

the Paraclete in New Mexico? Did you

Send anyone there?

there.

A. I've never sent anyone

Q. Were you familiar that they

have a facility there, treatment

facility?

A. Yes, yeah. We would have

priests from here, unfortunately, who

attended there.

there

Q. Did you have priests attend

from the Diocese of Peoria at any

time for any sexual --

A. Not to the best of my
knowledge. I use these other facilities.
We also -- there's also a

place

in St. Louis. I just don't

remember what it is.

MR. CARELLA: That might
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also have been run by the Servants

of the Paraclete.

MR. ANDERSON: There was a

Servants of the Paraclete in

St. Louls also?

MR. CARELLA: Yes.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q. Did you ever have a protocol
while Bishop that you would go to the, or
practice, where you'd go to the parish to
make sure the priests that were serving
and working under you were fit to be and
continue as priests either in parish or
in ministry?

A, Well, as I described to you,
I got to every parish every six years and
the big ones every year. And of course I
was checking for things like that. At
the same time in a small borough diocese
you have some parishes that are 50, 60,
70 families and -- and you don't have to
be a Barvard grad to be pastor there.

Q. And was Peoria a small
borough diocese?

A. Yes.
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Q. Okay. And the numbers of

2 priests you had at that time, at least

3 while you were Bishop, was approximately

4 how many in number, roughly?

A. I would think 200 to 250.

6 I'm not absolutely certain.

Q. And did you ever ask or

8 request that any of your consultors, be

9 it the Vicar General, the Chancellor, the

10 Vicar Clerk for clergy or any of your

11 appointed officials review the files of

12 the priests that both predated you and

13 served under you to make sure that the

14 files didn't have evidence of unfitness,

15 to pose a risk of harm to kids?

16

A. I would have asked the

17 priest personnel board to do that.

18

Q. Do you remember asking the

19 board to review every file to make sure

20 there wasn't anything in there?

21

A, I asked them to make sure

22 that when they proposed an assignment,

23 that they were secure that it was good

24 for the parish and good for the church.

25

0. Did the priest personnel
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board have access to the entire file
including that -- the gated or caged
file?

A. To the best of -~ I don't
know about that. But to the best of my
knowledge they had general access to the
files.

Q. What about the files
maintained by Campbell? Did they have

access to them?

A. I don't know.
Q. Was he always on the priest
personnel board file -- excuse me, priest

personnel board?

A. I don't think he was a
memberx of the priest personnel board.

Q. So Campbell's knowledge that
he gained as reflected in some of the
letters he sent and now reviewed by us in
this file would not necessarily be
available to the priest personnel board
when you asked them to review the priest
for fitness and sexual abuse allegations?

A. I can't really answer your

gquestion. I don't know.
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Q. Okay. Are there any other
files that you know of that we haven't
talked about that may have existed or do

ex1st pertaining to the priests of

Peoria?

A. I don't understand the
gquestion.

Q. Any other files that were

maintained by Peoria where there might be
letters, evidence of sexual abuse,
history and thaings like that that we

haven't talked about?

A. Not to the best of my
knowledge.
Q. At any point when you dealt

with the five priests you i1dentified by
name as having had allegations of sexual
abuse, four of whom I believe you deem to

have been credible?

A. Uh-huh.

0. Correct?

A, Yes.

Q. Did you at any time ever

make the ainformation that you got

concerning the investigation done by your
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officials available to the public by
lettaing them know that these priests were
being removed because of credible
allegations?

A, No. That was not the
practice at that time.

Q. Why not?

A, It just wasn't the practice.
It now has become the practice but 1t
wasn't then.

Q. Did -- did —-- was there
something then i1n terms of practice ain
the canon law and the requirement to
avoid scandal that kind of overrode or
inf{luenced the practice back then?

A, I think that there was a
great sensitivity to caring for vietims
but also to the reputation of priests.
If a priest loses his reputation, he's
done.

Q. And the canon law does talk
in one of the sections we talked about,
489, talks about the avoidance of
scandal. And I thaink that appeaxs in

canon law?
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A. Yes,

Q. As a canonist you get that
pilece?

A. Yes.

Q. Is it fair to say, Bishop,

on reflection that at least, you know, in
the '80s ~-- or the '70s, '80s and '90s
certainly there was a practice where a
Bishop would be indeed loyal to a priest
wanting to take care of a priest and also
concerned for scandal?

A. Yes. And it would have been
more so in the '60s and '70s. In the
'80s it started to shift and the bishop's
tended to adopt a psychiatric style, I
guess would be the best thing. You know,
evaluation, treatment, and then follow
the recommendation of those who did the
treatment.

Q. In a small diocese like
Peoria is it fair to say that the Bishop
would become pretty close to the priests
because they were fewer in number than a
large diocese like this?

A. It certainly was true for
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me. I mean I grew up in the Diocese of
Peoria and I knew the priests and we had
been vocation director and Chancellor and
Vicar General.

And so yes, I did know the
priests. And so the answer is basically,
yes.

Q. Do you think there was until
1992, let's say just as an earmark, kind
of a loyalty by Bishops to priests that
made them deeply concerned about the
well-being of the priests and making sure
they got help that sometimes led to not
thinking about the risk of the priest
re-offending when it involved sexual
abuse?

A. I think if a mistake were
made, it would have been on taking the
advice of psychiatric professionals
because basically what -- that's what we
relied on.

Q. When you look at some of
these documents that I showed you
concerning some of the complaints

involving Maloney, does it appear to you
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that there was -- there were mistakes
made by the Diocese of Peoria in
continuing him in ministry and exalting

him to Monsignor?

A. Well, I don't know if being
a -- I was never a Monsignor so I --

Q. No. Exalting him to
Monsignor.

A, I don't know if that's being

exalted or not.

Q. Okay.

A. But, you know, having seen
all of this together, you know, I think
other questions should have been asked.
But I hadn't seen it all together. So
it's just a hypothetical.

Q. Do you think that
Monsignor Campbell was so close to
Monsignor, then Father Maloney, that he

may have erred because of that

relationship?
A. No.
Q. Okay.
A. They —~-~ they were not close.
Q They were not, okay.
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1 A. No. i
2 Q. If he erred then, why would g
3 you think that would have been so and not 5
4 brought some of this stuff that he had in A
5 his possession to you.
6 A. Because he was a counsellor
7 and trained for counsellang. And so the i
8 pattern that the church was following was i
9 one that he was comfortable with. z
10 0. To your knowledge has any ﬁ
11 diocesan offacial from Peoria, or any
12 other diocese for that matter, ever gone
13 to Maloney and asked him before he died,
14 did you sexual abuse Andrew Ward?
15 A. I don't know of anyone
16 asking the question. I do know that when s
17 he called me to say he was going to go ’
18 off hemodialysis, he also said, how can
19 they tell these lies about me? He was
20 referring to the newspaper article which t
21 I mentioned. j
22 But he said I don't want to ?
23 live in this condition any longer. -
24 Q. And at the time he said that s
25 did you know about ~- about doe No. 3 B
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1 right here

2 A.

3 No, I do not.

&

(Indaicating) --

If I can see what it is.

4 Q. -~ this woman having brought
5 allegations of sexual abuse forward?
6 A. No, I do not.
7 Q. Okay. So you weren't able
8 to ask him, well, what about this other
9 one?
10 A. No, no.
11 Q. You didn't know, at least 1f

12 I heard you correctly today, about what

13 No. 4 brought forward here (Indicating)?

14 A,

15 Q.

No, no.

And you didn't know when you

16 talked to him near his death about No. 5?

17 A,

18 Q.

That's correct.

And you didn't know, or at

19 least have a recollection, of No. 67

20 A. That's correct.

21 MR. ANDERSON: Just let me
22 take a moment. I'm going to

23 consult the brains here.

24 MR. FEEHAN: Fine,

25 BY MR. ANDERSON:
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0. When and how did you have

the conversation with Monsignor Maloney

that you just talked to? What was the

circumstances?

A, That he -- I was out at my

country place and he called me. I knew

he had been ill and that he was ain kidney

failure and dialysis and he had heart

problems and that he had become quite

feeble. So he called me just to say and

he -~ I called him Tommy and he called me
Johnny. That -- that I'm ~- he said I'm
going to pull the plug tomorrow. And so

he said, I won't be around much longer.

Q. How much longer after that

did he 1laive?

A. Three or four days.

Q. After you became installed

as the Archbishop of Newark, do you

remember receiving any information apart

from this lawsuit that brings us here

today

A. Uh-huh.

Q. -- that Maloney had been

earlier accused of sexual abuse of boys

TFE 7 O <o

ThF - exE £ A

Ta T T % T

YRS s A

= TR L T WS OHT e &R S i B Rty N T oAl %D Lo ST L O Y R T R S T T NN Gt TN S T s e

Depo International, Inc.
(763) 591-0535 or (800) 591-9722 admin@depointexrnational.com

e T me



Archbishop John Myers - 5/12/2016
Andrew Ward vs. The Catholic Diocese of Peoria, et al.

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

or girls~?
A. No. I think the -- the
clear proof of that is that I sent his

name in to Rome to be a Monsignor. I

never would have done that to the chuxch.

Q. In your experience at the
Bishop's Conference, either the National
Catholic Conference of Bishops or the
U.S. Catholic Conference of Bishops, had
conferences that you have attended where
the topic of sexual abuse by clergy was
definitively or in any way addressed
prior tc 20027

A. Not definitively but it
was -— it was a concern. We did have
committees work on it. 2And the Bishops
were increasing their awareness.

Q. You were on the Ad Hoc
Committee in 2002, weren't you?

A, I don't remember if I was a

member or if I was a spokesman for -~ for

what was going on. One or the other.
Q. I read in your CV that you
were on the Ad Hoc Committee.

A. Well, Okay.
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Q. Do you remember doing
anything if you were on the Ad Hoc
Committee?

A. Sure. I would have to go to
meetings. But also, they used me as a
spokesperson for the media because it was
a media frenzy.

Q. Okay. And what were you
supposed to say to the media about this
toplc?

A. That it's a problem, we're
taking it seriously and we intend to get
to the bottom of it.

Q. How long, in your own
experience, had you believed that it was
a problem before you became a spokesman
and identified it as such in 20027

A. I -- I started to become
aware of it in the mid '80s through work
with the Canon Law Society and then just
increasingly as -- I know it's hard for
people to believe but Bishop O'Rourke
just did not bring me in on those things
when he was the Bishop.

Q. And it sounds like he really

Page 188

AT

e ST i

SO S AR

T AT

18}

T awl (T RO R Wi en TTFLT O

TR~

ey

ETT St JART %1 Buaer U T

B e e R e NP i E e e ) R e D T s, TRdT R eI R G e G o AR T 7 = s i T

Depo International, Inc.

XAk

B e O TR B SR e e TN

(763) 591-0535 or (800) 591-9722 admin@depointernational.com




Arxchbishop John Myers - 5/12/2010

Andrew Ward vs. The Catholic Diocese of Peoria, et al.

Page 189

1 kept it close to his vest?

2 A. He did. g
3 Q. Yeah. And -- %
4 A, I think that was his Irish %
5 blood. é
6 Q. Did you ever bring concerns §
7 to the Vatican that the way the Vatican §
8 was dealing with the sexual abuse and §
9 requiring the Bishops to deal with 1t was §
10 in some way infirm or deficient? d
11 A. Yes. We -~ we would do it f
12 during our meetings with the congregation i
13 for clergy and the CDF. And we did ?
14 express our concerns and they understood g
15 them. And the wheels turned slowly but ;
16 they're —- they turned. 2
17 Q. Did you, while Bishop of ?
18 Peoria, ever raise such a concern to the %
19 level of the Vatican? Any officials —-- é
20 A, We would meet in groups. So %
21 the -- region seven is 30 bishops. And §
22 so 30 Bishops would meet with the various g
23 head of dicastery, as we call it, and the é
24 concerns surfaced. §
25 But it -- well, I don't want é
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to say too much. But, you know, not all

Bishops were of one mind in the matter.

Q. I'm sure. But talkang to

your mind 1in terms of the concerns that

you raised 1in these meetings as a Bishop

of Peoria, did you feel and express to

the Vatican officials that the canon law

was tying your hands i1n terms of really

dealing with this 1ssue effectively?

That

15, the i1ssue of sexual abuse.

A. Well, I helped teach the

bishops 1983 code. And I think that that

code of canon law is deficient in that it

makes it difficult for Bishops to do what

they would want to do and should do.

Q. And 1t's really the

provisions 1n the code that really

requirre to you avoid scandal and keep

certain things secret that you thank

otherwise should not have been, 1s that

fair to say?

A, I wouldn't go that far.

It's usually the procedures that --

that =-- that the -~ the code of canon law

is -~ it imitates the Napoleonic Code to
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1 a great degree. And because that's true
2 procedures are utterly important. 2And
3  Americans aren't especially good at some
4 of those procedures, although we're
5 learning quickly.
6 Q. And they are procedures that
7 must be obeyed because as a Bishop you
8 make and take a vow of obedience to the
9 Holy Father?
10 A. That's right.
11 Q. Did the vatican officials
12 while Bishop of Peoraia ever respond oOr
13 seem like they were capable of addressing
14 the concerns raised by you concerning
15 this 1ssue?
16 MR. FEEHAN: Just, again,
17 objection to scope. We've got
18 about another ten minutes.
19 MR. ANDERSON: I'm going to
20 be done in ten.
21 MR. FEEHAN: And these
22 guestions aren't about Maloney.
23 MR. ANDERSON: Well, yeah,
24 they are. They are, Joe. But I'm
25 going to be done in ten so
T T T R T e R R e R s
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1 don't -- don't worry. X
2 MR. FEEHAN: Okay. Well,
3 let's try to get these on Maloney. i
4 Did the Vatican ever send ’
5 you any communications about
6 Maloney?
7 THE WITNESS: No. [
8 MR. ANDERSON: Well -- you
9 know, 1t was a more general f
10 question because we're talking i
11 about the general practices at the
12 time and the general protocols at
13 the time and in -- well, Maloney ]
14 specifically as well. -
15 BY MR. ANDERSON: -
16 Q. S0 the question 1s, daid i
17 Vatican officials, at the CDF or i
18 otherwise, ever give you adequate
19 responses to the concerns raised? E
20 A, I would say that they i
21 genuinely tried to listen and to ‘
22 understand. But I did think they found j
23 it difficult to understand American %
24 society and how the media functioned in X
25 American society. ;
U
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Q. Was there a requirement or a
practice where if there was a lawsuit
brought that pertained to sexual abuse by
clergy against the Diocese of Peoria that
it would go to the Vatican?

A. No.

0. Would the Vatican get
involved in litigation at all?

A. No.

Q. Would bishops consult with
one another about the litigations?

A, Yes.

Q. Did you ever have any
discussions with Cardinal Rossinger about
the topic of sexual abuse and what was
happening?

A, Not directly with
Cardinal Rossinger but with officials of
the CDF. And I go along with
John Allen's analysis. I'm sure you're
surprised I read John Allen.

But he said this Pope has,
more than any other, has really taken
leadership in these matters in a recent

NCR article on line.

ey
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1 Q.
2

3 would be
4 him?

5 A,

Well, I'm not surprised you

read John Allen. Why do you think I

surprised that you would read

Because of the image some

6 people have of me,

7 Q.

8 What are

I don't know what that is.

you referring to? Really,

9 seriously, the image. What you do you

10 mean by that?

11 A,

12 hopeless

13 Q.

Some people think of me as a
conservative.

Okay. You are a

14 traditionalist conservative, I trust,

15 theologically?

16 A.

I'm with the church. But

17 I'm ~- obviously, I have Seton Hall

18 University, and you know, a thousand

19 priests,

and well, maybe a million and a

20 half Catholics and we live at peace.

21 Q.

I've got to go back to this.

22 I touched on it but I didn't complete the

23 gquestion

24 think it'

25

that I wanted to complete. I
s the last question.

Going back to the Diocese of
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Peoria when you presided and the written
policies pertaining to the sexual abuse
1f they existed.

Were there at that -- at the
time that you were Bishop were there ever
written policies implemented by you that
applied to the clerics and the employees
of the diocese pertaining to sexual abuse
protocol?

A. I believe so. I believe you
would find it ain synod six and synod
seven. And that you would find them an
the policy handbook for the Catholic
schools.

Q. Would they have been only
for the Catholic schools then?

A. Not synod six and synod
seven. That was a particular law for the
whole diocese, for everyone.

Q. Okay. What 1s that?

MR. ANDERSON: Are you able

to produce that for us, Joe?

MR. FEEHAN: If you send

me -~ you want -- which year do

you want a policy for?
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1 MR. ANDERSON: What year do
2 you think you had written policy?
3 MR. FEEHAN: There are -- if
4 you wanted them right now, it's on
5 line. You just print it right

6 off.

7 MR. ANDERSON: I would -~ I
8 would want the -~

9 BY MR. ANDERSON:
10 Q. When do you think there was
11 first ~-- a first written policy

12 promulgated by you, as Bishop, that was

13 pertinent to sexual abuse?

14

A. Well, I'm not sure -- I

15 think they pre-existed me. O'Rourke

16 became Bishop in 1971. I -- I joined the
17 Chancery staff in 1977. I -- I would
18 think sometime in the '70s or early '80s

19 that there would be written policies,

20
21
22
23
24
25

0. Okay.

MR. FEEHAN: I --1
personally am aware of policies
being in existence throughout, you
know, from the mid '90s on.

MR. ANDERSON: Okay.
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MR. FEEHAN: And they've

been tweaked every once in a

while.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q. So dad you, yourself, ever
cause to be i1mplemented any particular
policies or protocols specific to sexual
abuse by the clergy or the laity of the
diocese? Not by the laity, the employees
I mean.

A. Yeah. To the best of my
recollection when I did, and I'm not
certain, is to say that there should not
be young people manning the desks in the
rectories. You know, that young people
should not work in the rectories of the
Diocese. That would be one specific
instance.

Q. Was that an oral kind of
instruction or a written?

A, No. I think I did something
in writing.

Q. Okay.

MR. ANDERSON: If that does

exist and 1f you're able to locate
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it and produce it, can this serve
as a request for it, Joe?

MR. FEEHAN: Sure.

MR. ANDERSON: And if
there's any other polices during
that time that were written by his
predecessor or promulgated before
his installation as Archbishop
here, I'd make a request for that.

MR. FEEHAN: Sure. Can you
follow up with a letter?

MR. ANDERSON: I will -- he
will. Thank you, Archbishop.

THE WITNESS: Thank you,
gentlemen.

THE VIDEOGRAPHER: That will

conclude this deposition at 4:58.

(Witness excused.)

(Deposition concluded at

approximately 4:58 p.m.)
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CERTIFICATE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the
witness was duly sworn by me and that the
deposition 1s a true record of the

testimony given by the witness.

It was requested before
completion of the deposilion that the
witness, ARCHBISHOP JOHN MYERS, have the
opportunity to read and sign the

deposition transcript.

Beth Ann Sauro, a

Professional Shorthand Reporter
and Notary Public in and for the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
Dated: May 20, 2010

{The foregoing certifaication
of this transcript does not apply to any
reproduction of the same by any means,
unless under the direct control and/or

supervision of the certifying reporter.)
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INSTRUCTIONS TO WITNESS

Please read your deposition
over carefully and make any necessary
corrections. You should state the reason
1n the appropriate space on the errata
sheet for any corrections that are made.

After doing so, please sign
the errata sheet and date 1t.

You are signing same subject
to the changes you have noted on the
errata sheet, whach will be attached to
your deposition.

It 1s imperataive that you
return the original errata sheet to the
deposing attorney within 30 (30) days of
receipt of the deposition transcript by
you. If you fail to do so, the
deposition transcript may be deemed to be

accurate and may be used 1in court.

VAT uSk R AR o W

e

I T Ty

R e Ty

f T G (e S I R = A Lo e R R e B e e S R 3 IV A T R R A MR S S S S i T e s e

Depo International, Inc.
(763) 591-0535 or (800) 591-9722 admin@depointernational.com

Te:



L A

- S 2

5







April 12, 1966

- Yery Rev., Gonrad Fall, 0.5, 8.
Rechor
Irmmaaeniate Goneeption Seminayy )
Comcaptipn. Misgonri Ls

jpear Fathar Conrad:

. ("{3 . Encloaed is & certiﬁgate attestmg that Loum Anthony 8igrman, has received .
the lagt tyo Minor Dydera. - v
ot Nt Eishop Fn‘a,nz ?p,aﬂ @,}a,lced me to pokpowledge yony iptter of April 9, 196&, ﬁkmmah.\
roperiing the action of.yone. Lagplty dn refsrence Lo the prometion of ouy smﬁgnta
te V‘ax*mus Orders for which they would be- e],iga,'bie, WL . ren gy P ﬂ,e

R L

;%a picture p{ Thmmem' Maleney iy et éa\aotly rc.!.e'w o the Bighop. i a\ppgggqm,

#Thet the main problem with Thormad bt his fme e a Tack of piudential. R I
audgment and-an-vnwillingnegs to ask-advice: Cuuld ydu give the Bishop pome.- 1 -
3 gzlamgs.eatmﬁ of that pr@’iﬁ,axn? The report weo vecelved frem: -t aemmary«m eyt

/ wERgaRd te Thotam in May of 1968 described iy ”emv*tia.xa‘k.\magtiené\ and s b,
;udgmam" as Romewhat above average. The g pqua;t Begerihed him gs well,,gpgmn

~ © BVETREE in xsmapm‘ati@n ana hamaility.. Hay ths&;de bepn BOYAE. &umﬂ. i B, markeé,w,

[ [ thange in bikh during the pEst yead, toy & Qust’ May'a report-and the prepeipi. ¢
‘sangbin of the faculby Fefer to-different types of judgment? Canyon give,‘us a,
c:tem:éa‘ pic:tum of how his Tegk-of judgment and hia dawillingness to ssek. o ‘:.
advioo phows iteel? In what.arveas uf judgroent has he sepanlened the ;faﬂu'(ty 8
“ponoevn? THe Bishop is anxiousto get a8 drcuvate a plelure as posgsible sbout
‘the problem.. A real lnck of judgment in s priest gpo ceuse moeve haym than,.

.-all bis zeal might be able to undo. The Bidhop will be gwatefz;d for any

further help yon can give him inthe matter;

Sincerely yours;,
Rtn Ray. Mpgy, Geosge A> Caxtum
Ghaneeilbr
GAG! araw
encl, : pertificate of ordipation
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...« Diocesan Chancery. . .
¢, 3 BDT NG Madison Avenue ’
Post Offjice Box 1406
Paorly, Hinpls 616‘55

Telephone 309 67 11550
FAX 309-67F -5079

~MISTERIUM ECCLESIAE LUCEAT =

Offlea of the Blshop i : ORI R AR

Rev. Thomas Maloney : ' N

Church of St. Joseph Co e . IR A S AR

225 Owsley P

Chého:,;, 1L 61726 : , _ § Tt T

Dear Tom' T SRS R STRE Powe Yo, -
’.' seple G Ihrpa],ly do:feel g bit Squeamish abgugbeing the. ﬁecxplent of,yourtm ué}; “oyed caineta, :, :
e X’X" il B yery Hiaipy. 1o hen glulg a,ckl,{an?f\to Jopkfax orie ongpuds Wil As wslielgiout i
e sgamaneous geuﬁrbsity‘as t@ '*much Th%ﬂ?,g{d . r"that. Hyeir mv{e fun is your Aéﬂsc o‘f S5 U"” ?‘1 Y

olding on, Mdybe T can do sor"lethmg in Jamizhy B RN R

CE e . R R
Wzth kmdcst personal regards, I am e W P T D T5eiE ees
Y H; (AR ) an »4, ' \1“(1{ —ﬂ .'-';‘ »t LAt !

Smcerely in the Lord,

+Most Reverend John J. Myers
" BISHOFP OF PEORIA

* JIM/epp
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Diocesan: Chcmc:ery
© o607 N, E. Madlson Avanua
Post Offics Box 1406
Paorin, llinols 651655

« ' Telophong 309-71ISE0 4. :
FAX 809-671-65079

TTVSYERWS ECCLESIAE LUCEATY o

MR RHEPERWINE. o o0 e March 13, 1992 7

Otfice of tho Blshop

Rev. Thomas Maloney ‘ STV
Chuxch of St. Joseph wa e ey ol e e

: At i} o, )
225 Owsley : s e
Chenoa, XL 61726 , . - ) MR, k. D
sy Dear Tom: i Do o

o Just & nqtq( q, maq}; :90;% ﬁor the sdver. _That one 1s'even tdo big lfo: ‘a Wamh foB Q:Ii(f
i q lmllst(me e

. £71 "y 1 "o
o E’i‘(?{._,tr.\’;{jlzi' . R Q-;;}Ar
G A Eee ;: N »Rraternally, e b

A +Most Reverend John J. Myers. o
BISHOP OF PEORIA
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S e Diocesan Chancery.
o o ' 807 N, E. Madison Avenue
. ’ Post Offlce Box, 1406
Peorla, Hiinols 61655
Cvg.. e .+ g Telephons 809-671-1550
T PAX 309-6716078

tMYSTERIUM ECCLESIAE LUCZATS

RECITI RPN

Jamuary 30, 1995
Office of the Bishop

Rev. Thomas Maloney i S O

* Church of $t. Joseph Coe Co e e e

225 Owsley AR . LA '

Chenoa, IL 61726 e emon AU e 008 e

B .
. B AT
ot . i

[ (LT

7P ;&h';“:dw o n/,ngst,a:‘ncte te: mamlc; yqufo’ﬂ fhe luncbh L do enjoy our chats. -T-amagy afefil zilso,ibrcyour Sty fondd

oAt to loseit alt atithe- "dogs" it FlofidainFromHebruary 4 throughiibauitithe 15th Al aidif A

e shé‘iﬂcj be at thé Gene, Tami condo on Captiva, 1 will put the address and Pliong numiber the,L ,
bottom of the letter.

R R LAY
-N'-T--;._'- \nl ) fl.», L "R, :
. e T not quxte suie of the phone numnag,;} e }3; p],;xcc we wxll b:‘ f:c({r the addltlondl week,: but o
..t Chandcry or St. Columba Parish wilt have the nurnber after we amve “m

i
3.

R
4-\ A o

i
Y

L ,_:_.,.li AT VI '. \L' PR AP . . K a " ' N " ',':': -
All the best o e
"’ o e - F'r"at"emaiiy,. B
e [ . o v v
. ‘+Most Reverend ioh_ﬁ 1. Myers :
BISHOP OF PEORIA
IM/epp SRR
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Office of the Vicar Seneral S
412 N.E. Madison Avenue '
v Peoria; 1iindis¢ 6\1 663- :37‘2,(})» A " oo i
V).Telephonél?f.og .71-:1‘1550,; | i
v 8 P, e nit
PR (R SRS SR Lo RN
I"ﬂg af Rev Thomas Maloncy s
I, B T PR, L
Msg1 IamcsI‘ Campbcll(% /} ‘ ’ IR AR S AR
DeeembﬁtG 1995 SRR ,

' .
. "Subject“ A
Wt as il (SIS RRVI e 10 n'.nh’J
Wl g .,,n,\img_\z r,,.:(.ld N

F T £ LT TN B YRR

g \.,'..J'Z. ",u,m.:!:g_) -;.a'r'.( e

. . I g N
o PR (A { P Y ) ELTIENS |;.;.' .

Ve g LR, IR '(.L-:E'-'\Tr‘ll

n:f.-) Lo w
)

33

Fod o
uf)]‘f x‘*\""w"’ o

. f

-y o 5o '

PR O P

Ii}ag on behalf of h@,r glstel who“hVe m~New York e

n -f,‘PqJ\:“» |. R

i The Sp:rmgﬁeld woman gaid ?h#wf'
_ aua Was formerly {F(lq_lmmgton;

h‘ i T

,.;r\s\q N " A l‘r I t)( )Jc:.r it "

V!

el

o The NB Yori; womali alleges that Father Maloney abuScd her when he was sta‘uone& g
¥ 'Ep;p bagyind ; : % i

¥ “l)') oF } hgrey

. \u,sw 1t

B
i

;..‘-*;”‘,"."'- o
N B

Ty ENFE

The New York woman now wants Father Maloney conﬁonted and stopped 1f he is now

wew e erigagedin sgxpal; ;lc’uvlty will children.. .. L TN R g T
L " Lasked Pather Ward to contact the woman in Springfield 1t ordér that she-iniglit tallwith
" her sister in New York. My request to the New York sister is that'she call or w:ite' gwmg hér hame, - ©
. so that Father Maloncy may be confronted. . o SRR Ry

-1 aéked ~P@thel‘-Wg15.d to irdicate that thcre'WOuld' bé no way to cohf,mnt Fath%iMﬁlﬁnsy‘}'-'.f'.. '
without clear indication of an allegation against him and to indicate, at the same time, that We do not
doubt her sincerity, *Howéver, Father Maloney. has the ught to defend hlmself AgHInSE AN pe,xsbh‘ i

. ‘,makmg allcgatmns touching on his reputation. .. . ... . . SELLSITAR "'! woie iy

The alleged incident involving Father Maloney took place when the alleged victim was 10
years of age. She is now 32 years old.

At this writing I am awaiting a call from Father Ward or from the woman in Springfield.
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o B
i
: : January 5, 1996
Reverend Thomas Maloney
Epiphany Church R _ o e . -
1006 Best Coﬂe%AVemxe\ ST A LS A , v Lo AY eml» |
Normal Ilinois 61761 B ' s et g AT
e e ¢ e '.' oo . e ST
. Daaf raﬂlel Vol T weowed 0 gip . )
H'l“‘”x mnm.r M nga, b r, I s e RO A RN Sped . Ay RN

W Baclosed plcase’ﬂnd a letter fro She seemed’ saddened about m&n&’ thllfg@ i
" Perhaps a conversatmn or 1o with her might be of souie hcli:. ' R s ke
. Oy E'-" Sl - y o ’ AU BN Nt
Perhaps you could also consuier puttmg F ather King’s piCﬁH e~ba?3k in the church It wquld
. v ) l\.‘a TR ". “hh l\”u‘t (R A
e t [T 'f-‘.~ e vl '

: L o
1 am sony thaf you are havmg these framsition pLob,lerns Ev1denﬂy F ather ng ‘Ieft a'Ia;,gbz\ s v
pau of- shoes hehind him, to bc. ﬁllcd

I
-t

o . ) . . ),-"'J'l ‘v, \',»\'I 5 x\., <l ‘1‘ o,

Somc attentmn to liturgical changES might also be helpful. It w111 all take time.

L . . FPraterpally in Chuist,

Monsgignor James E. Campbel]

Vicar Genéral/Chancellor
JEC/ps :

Exhibit 32

e






:~, 'D'ibces'-ah Gh’ér’ice'r'y' B
7 607 N E Mndison Ave.nue . .{‘
PostOffica Bix1406 C
Peorls; tfinois 61655

hoig, B0G-671:1550

% 309-671-5079.
¢ _ Tanuary 10, 1997 ~
Office of e Bishop, .
Rev. Thoinas Maloney
Chirrch of the Bpiphany
1006 B. Colleége Avenie: Y
v ., NommalIL 61761 - Lo e

K Feoe:

. 1t dot ier SEthifigs, mcludmgr* aCatlon and helhxt{g iy,
e *Fatner mth mom's: nursmg hoing expenseast.. i jt- e y

+Most Reverend John 7. Myers
BISHOP OF PEORIA

3%k
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L L

CONFIDENTIAL

T

AU.gUSt 12, 1999 [ p" b ‘1 { )Il xprotected
Mansignor Steven P"'Rohifs o Wil ortinio “Mm‘)uﬁb’%['
Cathotic Diocbse of Peoria AﬁOl’
, Calholic Diogoss of Peorta N ney/Cﬁem Prs\ulege

Peoria, IL 61603

i RE: CQNFIDENT!AL PR CUNFLSR 38
'/‘l Lok : . b Ly v ' “ f"-" i~ ..:v..-- - O ; %
kTSR bear Monslghor Rohlfstw.r., . L ST e " [38ar NID ol p2 i a3 e

R e T namé: durm\l\le aré parishlorf(&rs of Eprphany Gathalic Chureﬁ‘ﬁi‘ TS e st mn¢
] Norfmal, Oui-ehildren have béen enrolled at Epl hany School for the past six yebrs s yeér-‘"‘ L gh pEe

aursen will enter Genﬁ?’a‘?@aﬂfql RHgEHoorER s f .o .‘-‘:f.‘;" VHIEIR A ARG

C .-E‘v‘m‘ reasonsdhat we wiiiimaksidiear o, 1his is"a vér§ dlm”cu(t fBttérthat we ntlémpl to Write: ¢ ‘“‘:‘"“‘"‘

Wa have prayed about whether we should write this latter &s well as asking for Got's words-asto WA

the lelter's content. Today, wg askeg God for. conmmaﬂon,\aﬁd ‘God led us to Galatfans ;7 ™ - o 0 A
“Brothers, if someone'is caygh { :,_I . you ‘whe) are splrztual shou(d restore him gently.” )L is (lie ™

words “rastors him geritly” {rat rin_g i our ears as we pre.ée our concerns before you. Our *» - - v
prayéifor you Is that ytio Witk ggak’ God Seiretion regardlng diserétion, conﬁdentlaﬁ WARR AR (0 e e 2 ’k

v wr‘rnmn\,«uP anbun U gk,

approprlate action totake, . . D . g
K Qur concem Is with Fathar Mafaney of Epiphany Parlsh. Flist, we bepin by telling’ you‘that’éhv v ot
w0 -7 intention Is not o Judge Father fatonéy nor to be critical of him or-to shame, h!m“{S 41} ﬁs?ng“’the e
o Haly dplrit's gift of discernment, 1o interceda on his behalf and thus, we proceed with 1his énet.

IR T T

Back tn'March of this year, Father Maloney held confession for the Eplphany studerils 16
preparation for Easter, It was after our son, an eighth grade student, regeived this éacr‘ament‘
{hat he came to us and in an uneasy manner, discussed the conversatian he had wllh Falher -

Maloney during his confesslon. During the Sacrament of Reconciliation, Father Maloney )

proceeded to inappropriately discuss with our son the sexual acts of a fellow priest; “(As Wk Hrg” + "+ "%+
uncerlain as lo the handling of this letter, we have chosen not ta disclose lhe exact' contenrpr AN '
fanguage of their conversation.) it was during his talk with my son, that we begali tor dsk Lo )
questions regarding (he details of every mement to e accounted for in lhe confegsional * ‘Sbme T
other areas of concern came forward. We were not aware that our chiidren are not allowed lo o '
canfass thelr sing, They are presented with a formal of questions: “Have you dlsotygy()d yo, | Lo
mother and father? Do you fight with your brothers and sisters? Do you swear?"’ (elc} i Foer s
children are made to go face 0 face, Also during this particular confession, Fa(hérMaloqby SO

took a call on his cell phone. My son estimates he was probably in the confessional'for ‘twenty

minutes. Wa do not know what Father Maloney's inlention was by slating these graphic details

to a 13 year old boy. We only know what we've been taught -- thal the Sacrament of

Reconcliation Is a {ime of confessing one's sins In a reverent and holy manner for the purpose of

seeking forglveness. This wes not to be during this particular confession,
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We're sure you are wondering why il has.lakenys 010 gdo;ip[p;m you of Ihis mallery Therg:dre s teuw iy «
many reasons -- First, our orlginal intentton was fo ge direclly to Father Maloney.” My busband ) o
and.l..have.a goad rapphitwith Fraltiay: Malbney q,g ghhave served on.ihe Epiphany Sthool Gl
- farthe. pe{sg e years, i HQWever; we deGidéd 16 w‘al AL our son had gradualed.” N Wt g ‘r‘
" goncerred-aboul (e corisequenaes lo oUF childseq and thought it would be besl Ranred #l
o schoql was oul of sessjop.  Bul the longer we wmled Aha harder it became. .We have no halred,
i “thr this mahe e ig arférall, like each of us, a sinner. God says, "Love lhe sinner? it HERTERARINE
; And as you are well aware, Falher Ma!oney has sulfered a heart altack. We caniiol; ifFguod ™ »*™
' conseisnce, present this to him al {his time. And yél, school is again fasl approachiny: sAnd we
. havé a duly, and -a: responsibihly to other children. We do nol presume.anything; Bt in lhx{$'\’ e
S positioff af Piiest'atid Paslor of our parish, why would he wanl to sel himself up forever flie T3t Tl
smalles| acgusalion? There has been enough damage to our Calhplic herllage lhrough lhe* i
and wrongful conducl of other Cathalic leaders. : SRR h

e \Wears quS/ anre that'we have not walked in this man's shoes nor can we possibly |maginé H\e“f’ Wl i
responsibilities to which he Is accountable. When we pray-lor Falher Maloney, we hank'God fof v
all tha unsegnthings that this man has done whelher i's in visiling lhe sick, COungaliig el e 1o
dawn- hearlcd anid gitel tiicken, lifing up the weak with a kind ward, or spending c:o\iﬁhe%’

r o
Huh ‘e

e oveyseelﬂg Surnaw, agddition which Includes a new. jupior blgh Billding and a spectdcHal ik sl whis
Ao ymnasrum We recogniza fis'duties are enormaus, and lhis Is one 6f the reasoné"\for oth""‘ NS
: o, RIS
W ot Epinnscy ,553{ poyforour wigdor in degling Wit S (RQENBNEN s e 5 s . B

= We humbry an\ﬂ sinterely ask ihat Your Ibok [EiL this ‘st‘sérléus i8sgie’ dp hand e arg
" askinyToiF ether Malon®y's’ removal‘fﬁom ou ?Baﬂﬂf buf we'd skt for tnlervestidh & é’ome
Kirith. Qur parish.s large ard the negds are Great. Pogsibly, An ax;:&ant gas(or\db'uid hefp th" "+ .
reff&ye some of the burdefsof ofﬁ growlng ‘fiarish and help lo hoid others accountable Wa’(ev]ll am e
¢ Tponfititie to'pray and thank God for FathQrMalaney and rorthe circumstances to whwh our v
.chureh aind-school have bebn placed: or‘ftﬁe bible says Be: Joﬁul always, pray continually, gn/e
“thaaks In all circuistanves; for (031 5 lll for.yoir In, 017[}§£ Josus.” (1Thessalonians -

~  5i16-18). We. qspccjally .pray t'ha_ty U,WIH ﬁge \our pomments no( F’S (,ondemnallon bul ap a‘j‘ipéa“* FAnt L et

iy 5

. s Hfor I}ﬁlé»}h)u ,Frju-' wimon f - B i "

" ‘ Please know that we have anguished over our decisnon lo communicale ilis wnh ou “Even now .
2w g O weugreunegitalnand fearlil about the potefilial conséqiiétices anid repercussmns 0l ﬁmlch‘gn‘ A S
4 1-.1’:-:= it s R ONFHEMES Shouibe given 1o Father Maioney.. So-fof 11§ réason, we ask-for the’ Uimo%’ ML e

conﬂﬁenlfaliiy ‘Also, there Is a parl of us tfiat wanlsio defénd the characler of our bOH so Ifial
you will not doubt the truthfulness.of this Jetler. But we have decided, that although you lnve L
et never\malhlm his character needs no defénding e Lo . BRI

Folmeedo If you should need to contact us, we can be reacth al-Thank you for'your time:

L YA F = ~






:

g

C'NHDENT AL

S | Protected
T wa ‘
Aﬁorney/C it

confessor

2. Also, please assuie your son that he has the rxght to go fo. confesswn anohy,mously ithe
sa chooses 1(; 15 sunply not. nght to force anyone fo go to confession “face—to-fat)e” LY

3. Also assure your son that hé hag ths tight to'confess his sinsin a notmal fastid w
bemg mterrogated or questxoned by the priest unless theré s some asp oot St sl hiat 1
does not understand and which would make a difference:in Jjudging his spiritual situation before-
Almighty God 1t is cortainly inappropriate for a persan who already lmowshhls 8iis 10 be “eSf“”ned
by the priest il fhe FHIoN hlch you refer fo in your lefter of August 12 "+ :

thC)ut L e

'As Iindicated to.you over the phiore; because the Seul of Confessxon is mvolvad itis VEry
difficult to intervene in a situation sugh as this. It is doubly difficult since you have refused me
pérnission (which I can inderstarid in this case) to reveal your name to, Fither Maloriéy. This does

29K
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S : [ERTIRR ST N TR RRAEN
age 0 , . . Ty L. - ‘,'!:ﬂf. . ' A
August 18, 1999 T : AR Te, TP
not mean, however, that there is nothmgI cim do - only that there is a lumtcd'amomt ThueToan do; P

Asl stated to you in our phone conversation, in the next week or so (as soon-as Fatheg Malottey

régaihs his étréngth from his recent ‘hgart surgery) L will be visiting with Tin afith divenssawititlng s o6 veeem
... this letier without; of cougse; using;yournames: -1 will-indicaté to him that Tfedlizethat he:canpot v, & «viv
=+ offera defense because of the séal of cﬁnfcsslon, but that he should adjust hissconfessiotal pracﬁde B,

in light of these allegations. I will also direct him to proyide anonymous cunfgssion ndito: cbase N

mtcrrogann_g penitents un]cg_s, thcy ggg}{cslt his help in _malcmg an integral confesdiod: 1 e T e S

Once again, on behalf of the\Church and myself, I iexpress out deep sorrow forany.sadness.: «i.

-*and scandal which was caused to ybur fazmly and espEc:lally 1o your sori, Pledse assure hith

"o of dspecial rémémbrangé iy prayess Wat e Wil B""able fo realize that this fswist:normally done: £

in the Sacramerit of Penance and certainly not by the no“rmal pncs’r/confesvom! Ilhopedhat fretwilline.

the futare find a fine confessor whp‘yvzll help }pm grow it the faith and cxpx“ess t@hlm e Iow*, o‘f i
the Lord, even' When he sms. ] . i

e X‘T'n rvrn(

Ly \,,i\(

[V ATE NN

[P SN Ye, 0wt -

Eauls ]{;‘lll‘ cEos R AT Q"ﬁ}{’,‘l}' i {: Cotear et el
' I G be. of; Bilysﬁlﬁh tﬁ’maﬁ il -',3101.1 know of‘ﬁny‘b‘ther conc@zgns‘Whmﬁ“I should- (; i }.1
n ;. - s botm '¢, e, ol 2
i Wﬁmlg}s r,sﬁ dopfact rﬁe as soo&aéipgsslb]e S W" e
CMA i (P )l’ et """ N Bk T e S ti"‘ N
: et Wﬂh Warmest persoqalr g d 4 k*cmam e S

~

¢SmO g T i

. v\;r In Moo - L "'}'.( '
ce: Most Rev. IohnT Myers . - L
Msgr. James F, Campbell . . s Ty







Office-of the Vicar &Geneval
41oTNLE, Madlso’_n Avenue- :
Peorla, llinois 61603-3720

Telephone 300- 871 '(SSQ
FAX 309 671 1668

. DIOCESE OF PEDHIA‘
. September 1, 1999

T CONFIBENTIAL

Profeated
ﬁ '}r .
Atcormy/ .abv.u (i

': 15 Ulsia I} DJ

Jilege

1y W
ik

e T TR £ MU L L‘.ﬁ’.’x"\w'&“l'('

)
;xan‘* v sty o

fe yo kuow that ag per Qur: agreement, reaphed mL ddnl te}apl’jﬁ'flel“ o
thet: w1th Fathér Torh Maloney on ALgust 31%at: 12 A3PM. \RE’* Foii I

Lttt R iy e 10 SRS

- i Sihaer :. MRS et
As‘duect;ad by you, I dithrot use; youl names; but indicated to Father Malonely* thiatthsee Hisvp: « 02
bcen SOTHE wmp,lamts regardiag agpests of his confes';ipna ) ‘act[ce, ¥ théw delinsatets these . '
comggah;ggs Ain. generyl teoms fohim ip order to safcguardg’rﬁ 1dentity of your spsigJasked himfo - -
" adjusthas, gqnfgﬁclonal practice in Jight of these. compIamts “Told him. that-Lwas ful‘l?:aware b w1
he.was: \mabi@ to- pom;m@p,g on, th;:se nllt;gatmgs due.to thf: Seal éf’ Confession.’ I’snﬁpfyuésked mm‘v’;' ! hy 95
to teflecton 1hesc allcgahons in his own mind and adjusl Ihs practwe accordmgly Ihonést‘ly believe e
‘thdt th,ere \Ylll bs.go further difficulty in these areds with }(a’cherManney ke, 1“, P P STHTRC,

TF1 can be of any further service fo you or fo you faxmly, please feel free to contact me. Once
again, my apology for any scandal that was given to your son in this unforbinate MARKE- 4 & ¢ 0L e

Wllfil wann“ tpcrdb‘fial regards, Tremain L '

[EALRYEEc2Y n S

Sincefely in Christ,

Monsignor Steven P. Rohlfs, S, T.D., V.G,
. Vicar General - Chancellor”
SPR/ps - c - L
bee: Most Rev. John J. Myers
Msgr. James F. Campbell
Heyl, Royster, Voelker and Allen
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" whu, whag tho right thing to, do,

~ e
'Y
September 01, 2000 > R
v o " .t ,). ; :‘..i___: "':.._-" ‘»'-'-._- e ".I".'; .“_:'. . ..x B
MnstRevurendBlshopMyurs e ‘ L L e e T
; Diogese of Pearia . S S . .

Dloce;an Omcc :
* 607 NE Mhdizon Avéhue
Peorla, Hlinois 61603

. Deur Bishop Myers, R T T R o s e

3 le v Al P
Tt Is with great prayer and fove for our o!\ur(,h that WB e wnlmg 10 yon, We haye been cmq::med aboutd’ :
“particular sitation for quitesampiie. B8 counétling

>n.‘l . . A
ey sd *

The congeth Js Tegarding what wo firfd many offiers beftevi to be the wnacecplable und nappropfidfi¥iavior af
I‘uthen Mdlpnoy. Despite glvlgg hi)gl,wcry oppostunity £6 Tearn more nbout him arid gh/‘; W ‘é@%"y%ﬁé’f}b pf the
douibt, wie finally had fo teave Epiphany Church and $chool, fra sfen‘mg to Xloly Trinity. “The Pﬁkt lvyo'.ymx‘s have

V4

with olr’ Ties and prayer, we, havc dccxdcd that WG+ bt e ) 2 e,

.o AR

aaat r*rﬁ

ot bo(h difticult wad palnful, Marry, many tines 1t fia boen d fﬂcult to’ u;i, as paxents, mdﬂ!ﬁir fméh Yy 4t Faal Ty %
"~ "Eijhany 10 eXploln Father Maloney's béhhvior. Let uébespecificd, "4 TOREARS B Bh e it OB Al S
2 . Op Super Bowl Sundiy, gs,hc.&ms,admini&ttdngconunmﬁon, he sald, “The Body of Christ, Is the Bebr cold -l

e

yet?™ My oldest son, sitting viext to me In the front xow gasped and said to me, “Mom, | can’t believehis sald -

that,”
w  {fis “homilios,” il any, ave vsually 3:minutes Idng and consist of inappropriale jokes.

»  While in the confbsslonal, as I way explaining my dilffeultics with moving, sefilng new Schools nnd angw )ob
clc-- he said, “Yon womeh are just 100 cmotional, maybe you should Just get a Jifo.

o Coincidentally, I saw him fn a Walgreen’s patking lot, after 9pm on o achool night in bis car witli-4 gf».dc

school girf. She went in alone and purchased about $20.00 worth of candy, then returned 1o RIS EE," 7™ <7

1le typlcally tukes elghth grade girls from schaol out o lunch at o place ealled, “The Pub” RN

Here are but a few of the many spesifics, We’ve encountered many more, and have talked wih otticr iitcnts wiia®

have simjfar stories, Sure, his masses ave packed, but don't we want more for our brothers aund sisterd-than a 20 -
ninute Sunday musa that Is referred to ps the “Drive-through Mass of Bloomington/Notnial?? :

After a difflcult 18 months, | fclt both angry and gailty for having these conoerns and feelings about a privst. 1
contacted my long-term confessor and good friend back horae. Father anfurcd me that even Chrlst felf snger with
tho monoy-changors, and what I was feoling was appropriately called “sighteous indignation.” Ho encouraged 1wy
{0 write Talher Maloney and oxplain our concerns, We did.
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ofc a polite, yct dwrcot letter regarding ptr ooncoms our cncounters and onr spéoi Ps. . Thc mjght g : . S
B%C/ d our letter, he walled our home shout B fimes, Ienvin;, messages on- :;aﬂcr 1D,y ‘%boui It (Ot 1o e o
lool night) ho reached v, Ho told my husbend that we wers “out of line,” un& tofally out td: ‘pef hxm. Ho sp&nl’“’ WU sV g

N"'h “abhut 20 iilnutes totking about how woll-Toved e 18 and haw ha doesti’t drmk at all ))-Ig was‘ihcredlbly TOUG ahkl‘ S ‘“ hrewe woll
\\)/“‘A dld not act Christian at all. . N

n&

WA b

It Is clear that he has problems. Wc have heard tho seme excuso for his bbhavmr-~ “ Oh we nll khowFatherhas . - - Coen
7 problcms o from the prlnclpul icﬂChCI'S, and even his sister who works In mefeclory B R L

o . Quefinal cncounter wilh Father oocurred afler the phone cnnvcrsaﬂon at my youngest son's ﬁnk cdmmnmon" AB’ PRt

my husband went . up far communlon, Fathor was not only visibly mngry but said sémething stigé to ny’ uébm‘z R
which he will not repeat fo mo: ‘Thought we wers just belng overly ronctive, the next day at VA and Wha'
was also at first commtnlon approached me. (Mot knowing about the feter or the phone ealf Fom’ Fath er) Sher
sajd, “Ol'my, whot on carth happcncd bctwcmlnd Father Maloney?™ They sppatently go\ ;hn whulc thing
on videotape. .

i Thls behawm i truly unacceptnble, Yu;, we hnvc moYed {o anather parish and sohool, but ‘Fslhcr atflllios = . v e v
el e )gnﬂchco over peopk, ccpconlly childron, L R e

e 1.;'- ‘ Mt N '

l' ‘pn Ix'n( \f

ol 3 s b e
t H”' St ove nnd smcen. concom that warcspwl,fully askyopto give 'xﬁenhon 1.0 fh(:ﬁc x‘ss' gy, MG e

) . Vet .o P It} JLI;"\" \,<’;|(P1 s .
. oo - ~ ("\Q;’fﬁlﬂlr"r‘f“‘" B

KIA T PR

i
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Diocesan Chancery
- 507 N, E Madlsqn Avepl‘m
Post Ofﬂce Box 1406
Peorla, llinols 61665
Talephone 309-671-1550
FAX 309-671-6078

 September 14,2000

o Jiegr Neoan 0
, Dear Mr. and Mrs.- iy BfaT O . v ¢ s vl
ey . :
. g A

: T am in receiptofyour I lgtﬁitg

s i [ 1 e, g&%ﬁptq berl 2009,withy ;refer\chse -t ,Father '],\1\1
..;:l:.'., .\...‘@S. L Iﬂ,a{ﬁ_’ sgn*y thatyou do npt appr }J M’E‘g&u ! RQ?stlx munsm{m gyt o
Whee duede N e (AR

e ot Hnw,l\w BT AL S AL RO peit
RS h’Wé)tﬁ% méfé ﬁ’xa’éFélhc’riﬁ 1ot ’éﬂ’e&t b‘d( we five alsS ivare that he is a mnch 1ovedrpaf§tp§r| ‘ﬂ{nat {c . bmr)r:& ‘}'
. cares generously for people and th‘i( ‘Eijprany School is thitiving uader his 1ead«3rsh1p

v t

P | nausf:say that Thave: mqmteda:qeng Other pansluoners as has Monsignor, Steven P Roﬁ[s, char R
oo o General. 5 (mI;, ‘ebaractenizauom of Father'§’littrgiés 4s not generally accurgte aucozdmg ‘tQ Eg’
e ha\f ; lei:d‘fg)jsqy inquiries. . Bitugelgbration df HolyMass 4t prpl’lany, while 1tmaymol é"aé f@n
oley 1 s TR a%m»*s%’iﬂe thor, pasishes, g nesppesfishand prayerful. -t make. oo v e R Soo e s
KIS don’t know whit to say aboY;(m qthel: fspiia e w,mch youpnention: Basicallty,, gu,; ggcp e, 0.8, ) 1, b It
nolsecrn to correspond Vifth that of mahy other pcopfe Y don’ tknow in what contexf othezs wpuld, kaye ,Said,_ o

“we know that Father hag problems o R

LM

o o
P; ° 1 ETARINR. }- /)

Ido know that Father loves pébiﬂé espcmally young people and that he cares for them gemOugly A
We have never had allegations of i lmpropnety

Since you are obviously 50 unhappy thh prphany Parish and School, T think zthse that )m have o .
made other options. Tam happy those otfier options are availablé to yéu, And 1hope zmd o e
pray that you find yourself well-served and satisfied at Hloly Trinity Parish and Séhool. P e e
s . With kindest personal regé.rds, I dm - : o ’ ) SR .

' A
B

Sincerely in the Lord,

DU

Most Reverend John J. Myers
BISHOP OF PEORIA

ce: Rev. Monsignor Steven P. Rohlfs
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OFFICE OF THE ADMINISTRAT OR

.. 412 N. E. Madisony Avenue o )
. J"cqn'\, ]j[mol,s 6)5()3—372(1 e

e . '-,
i ’lcluphonc 309-671- 1550, . 3
‘ - FAX 309.671- 1558

‘.

AR L

DIOCESE OF PEORIA

February 1, 2002

-

Rev. Msgr. Thomas Maloney =~ * o b
Epiphany Church PR . e ‘
. 1006 E. College Avenus LT R - f.*i T e
Nomnal, IL 61761 - . © ., ket T e :
- Dear Monsxgnm Maloney s e Lo U' A _’:'_"i."”n"‘\'" .
" Quf Dibcesan Supeuntendem of- Schools Pat. K awczynski, came to see me*thay fegmdmg NP R
an-anonyrnous phone call she received fgm -aparent at Bpiphany-School. Tho Parsnt relayeél to bep 7t
coticerns about an mcxdent regafdmg yomse}f Jast week. BEE A o e

et .

- "Acéérdmg fo this womawy,on supposedly Went to the'jupior high bmidmgﬁﬁ’?’aﬂéfwnh the: ”lséo'*!i-ﬂ"-

e)ghth grade b boys about “morality: " You took one class of boys and asked the Heachetdd lgavennd M 1

r :, then locked thie classroom doof, Accozdmg 10 this woimar;, you spent about-bwe aiith Bhe'latf Hours. « ’-_; i
' ©wifh tile boys and told them not to falk with anyone about what the talked about or you.would expel BT
them. The parent refused to. glve her name fq Pat because she was oonocmed about “Petaliation s 7 - :"\_:

toward her'children”. ; TEEDR TP INT

The woman also cited two incidents last semester which supposedly boourred-%vhilo youwere
giving out repoﬁ cards. On one occasion she said you became angry with the studenfs dnd stospiéd o
out and did not give that class their report cards for almost three days. The otlter fucidentshe telayed =~
was that you gave one student two-dollars for a good report card in front of the: Sithier students, She i
also stated that apparently you are pefceived to liave favorites with the girls, “especially-blovid ongg? » * -+~ ».
She stated that some parents have called the principal saying that their daughters *“felt unoomfm (bl "
with you and did not want to be alone with you,”

As you can well imagine, I have no idea as to whether and lo what degree any of thesé
allegations and concerns are accwrale, and sifice the woman refused to glve her liaine tliéve is no Wiy~
anyone, including yourself, can respond to her, It is my praclice in sucl situations simply to alert
the priest of the anonymous concern and ask him {o examine liis memory regarding the events in the
complaint to see if any of the elements of the complaint are accurale or examine how this person
could have misperceived something the priest.
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YRev MSgr. Thomas Malon;:y v ' "‘_:,'.‘" - [V RO RS ¥ 1
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Pagﬁ Two S w ’ N

« As Iam sure. you can appreciate, in the present atmosphere we have to use extx eme ceutiorf oL s
so that no one can even remotc]y misunderstand our intentions in such deticate dréas, > 4% w01, " 1

" If youw have any (uestions about the malter please feel free lo call me or Pat Kawozynslu and+

we would be happy to discuss the matter with you, Ireally have 16 other iifotitiation thias what T’

gave you as I did not speak to the woman who made the complaint. I did think it ihiportant to relay

the complaint to you since this woman is obviously concemed and could contimié-to possibly
misinterpret your attitude inythese situalions which could be very damaging'on 4 inunber OF fotts, - -

Once again, my giatitude for 4l the'work you do at your parish én@i ihe viddtiages! i e
"With warmest personal regards, T remain L ' R S PR

. . .
AR B . Lo Ve

Sinéerely il Chitst,

. . '1.5‘.;-31:*\:-'-.\"'.-"55,'.'-':“' . coe e R - e st
’ R Sl iReweee e At L . Wi
Mbﬁs"iéil:b"r Steven P. Rohlfs, S.1.D. ' K
e a i 5;;,'".¢'f<q-'\-‘?£?.=fix"' g Ad&mmstrator of the Diocese = " '
o, ;‘:~.. . ,r‘SPR/pS.) boys % s T v g 3 K b . " F4 DAV Dy N
s i thi DR adYest P}%\%.Jpl:m J.Myerse ~ L e { R
Msgr. Jamesg F. Campbbll ¥ .
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